City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 4/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 5/5/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
AP - Accounts Payable
Check
133810 05/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable Petrulakis Law & Advocacy, APC $52,731.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
646 07/31/2021 2021-10780 Cannabis Regulation $660.00
650 07/31/2021 2021-10790 Measure A Tax Oversight Committee $62.50
658 07/31/2021 2021-10754 Housing $1,355.00
661 07/31/2021 2021-10758 Land Acquisition - 3500 N. Quincy $300.00
663 07/31/2021 2021-10751 Fire Dept $225.00
665 07/31/2021 2021-10747 Parks, Recreation, & Public Facilities $400.00
668 07/31/2021 2021-10778 Transit $12.50
674 07/31/2021 2021-10770 Human Resources $692.50
675 07/31/2021 2021-10753 Municipal Services $625.00
676 07/31/2021 2021-10752 Development Services $665.00
680 07/31/2021 2021-10750 Police Dept $460.00
738 07/31/2021 2021-10743 Homelessness Policy $6,255.00
740 07/31/2021 2021-10794 Administrative Hearings $1,264.50
741 07/31/2021 2021-10795 County Property Tax Split $2,612.50
773 07/31/2021 2021-10757 Agenda Review $5,892.50
774 07/31/2021 2021-10742 General Municipal $17,750.00
775 07/31/2021 2021-10777 Redistricting Council Districts $3,880.00
776 07/31/2021 2021-10764 Meetings - Other $1,797.50
77 07/31/2021 2021-10762 Meetings - City Council $3,325.00
647 07/31/2021 2021-10783 Assessment Districts Recalibration $30.00
778 07/31/2021 2021-10793 Measure A Roads Program $4,467.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $45,232.00
117 - Cannabis 117.11000 (Cash) $660.00
118 - Measure A 118.11000 (Cash) $4,529.50
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $30.00
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $1,355.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $625.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $300.00
133811 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable ABS DIRECT INC $3,117.45
Invoice Date Description Amount
94384 04/29/2022 UT STATEMENT - APR 6 2022 NE $3,117.45
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,039.15
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,039.15
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,039.15
133812 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable ALTA Language Services, Inc. $66.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
1S564239 04/20/2022 Listening & Speaking Test PD-11/30/21 $66.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $66.00
133813 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable AMERICAN MESSAGING $24.03
Invoice Date Description Amount
R1061851WE 05/01/2022 Acct #R1-061851 - Police Department $11.41
R1061876EW 05/01/2022 Acct #R1-061876 - Fire Department $12.62

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 1 of 14

Friday, May 6, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=230502','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231063','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231064','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231065','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 4/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 5/5/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $24.03
133814 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T MOBILITY $2,802.32
Invoice Date Description Amount
6865X04272022 04/19/2022 287307496865 / PD SIU Modem $43.63
4173X04272022 04/19/2022 287310834173 / SIM CARDS FOR WQC $251.35
5728X04272022 04/19/2022 287262975728 / IT & WQC $406.54
5677X0472022 04/19/2022 287262975677 | WQC/Utilities Phones/Data, Eng & $1,020.62
Transit Data SIM
7897X04272022 04/27/2022 WIRELESS CHARGES FOR FIRE IPADS - APRIL $292.77
2022
5470X04102022 04/02/2022 FIRE - IPHONES $787.41
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,123.81
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,127.66
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $342.60
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $165.02
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $43.23
133815 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, $23,464.35
RUUD & ROMO
Invoice Date Description Amount
646360 04/20/2022 FEBRUARY 2022 LEGAL SERVICES $23,464.35
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $22,829.31
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $409.25
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $225.79
133816 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable AXON ENTERPRISE, INC. $10,511.52
Invoice Date Description Amount
INUS046870 04/25/2022 YEAR ONE OF BODY CAM INCREASE $10,511.52
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
266 - Police Services Grants 266.11000 (Cash) $10,511.52
133817 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable BADGER DAYLIGHTING CORP $1,981.98
Invoice Date Description Amount
2330431 04/19/2022 Badger Hydrovac $1,981.98
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,981.98
133818 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable BARTON OVERHEAD DOOR INC $4,266.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
0287672-IN 04/07/2022 ST#1 - SECTIONAL DOOR REPAIR $4,266.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
240 - Small Equipment Replacement 240.11000 (Cash) $4,266.00
133819 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable BICSEC SECURITY INC $419.10
Invoice Date Description Amount
190721 04/25/2022 TRAINING FACILITY MONITORING 4/1/22-6/30/22 $419.10
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $419.10

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 2 of 14

Friday, May 6, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231066','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231067','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231068','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231069','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231070','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231071','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 4/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 5/5/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
133820 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable Blair, Church & Flynn Consulting $6,933.88
Engineers, Inc.
Invoice Date Description Amount
68824 04/28/2022 SR04, 22-005 Washington Rd Bridge Railing Repair $6,933.88
2/28/22-4/3/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
218 - Measure L 218.11000 (Cash) $6,933.88
133821 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable BRISCO ENTERPRISES INC $14,169.15
Invoice Date Description Amount
34176 04/19/2022 RWQCF Refuse and Disposal of Biosolids $14,169.15
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $14,169.15
133822 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable BUREAU VERITAS NO AMERICA $16,155.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
1104144 04/28/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#21-0578 $1,395.00
RI 22018914 04/28/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#20-1339 $607.50
RI 22018915 04/28/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#20-1339 REV 9 $292.50
RI 22018916 04/28/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#20-1339 REV 8 $375.00
RI 22025142 04/28/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#20-1148 $517.50
RI 22024712 04/28/2022 INSPECTION SERVICES CONTRACT 21-41 $12,967.50
(FEBRUARY 2022)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $16,155.00
133823 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable CAROLLO ENGINEERS $144,490.79
Invoice Date Description Amount
FB21137 04/28/2022 18-69 Surface Water Dist. Syst. Improvements thru $97,492.79
2/28/22
FB20672 04/28/2022 18-69 Surface Water Dist. Syst. Improvements thru $46,998.00
2/28/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $144,490.79
133824 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable Center for Human Services $667.14
Invoice Date Description Amount
Draw 2 FY21-22 05/04/2022 CENTER FOR HUMAN SERV. PUBLIC SERV. FY $667.14
2021-2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $667.14
133825 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHAMPION INDUSTRIAL $91,931.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
71675 04/22/2022 CHAMPION - HVAC ZONE SYSTEM FOR (8) ROOF $91,789.00
TOP UNITS
71657 04/19/2022 REPAIRS@PSF - NO AC $142.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $142.50
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $45,894.50
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $45,894.50

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 3 of 14

Friday, May 6, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231072','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231073','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231074','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231075','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231076','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231077','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 4/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 5/5/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
133826 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $354.95
Invoice Date Description Amount
0465535042222 04/22/2022 8203 13 001 0465535 / Admin Internet-2014 $84.98
INDEPENDENCE-D.LEWIS
0071896042322 04/23/2022 8203 13 005 0071896 / IT Internet-20453 3RD ST. - $80.00
J.SOUSA
0695883042622 04/26/2022 8203 13 001 0695883 / 901 S Walnut Rd (WQC) $99.98
0763228042522 04/25/2022 8203 13 001 0763228/ IT Internet-4304 ARCADIAN $89.99
DR. L.MACHADO
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $84.98
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $49.99
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $49.99
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $169.99
133827 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable CITY OF TURLOCK - CASH $256.58
Invoice Date Description Amount
4-28-2022 REPLEN 04/28/2022 FIN AR-REPLENISH PETTY CASH $256.58
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $239.82
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $16.76
133828 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable CITY OF TURLOCK - CASH $237.09
Invoice Date Description Amount
5-2-22 REPLEN 05/02/2022 FIN AR-REPLENISH PETTY CASH-05/02/22 $237.09
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $234.96
301 - Capital Improvements 301.11000 (Cash) $2.13
133829 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable CLARK PEST CONTROL OF $185.00
STOCKTON, INC
Invoice Date Description Amount
31134196 05/04/2022 591 Birchwood-Pest control services $185.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $185.00
133830 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRIMETEK SECURITY, INC. $3,265.92
Invoice Date Description Amount
65586 04/29/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 4/18/22- $3,265.92
4/24/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $3,265.92
133831 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable CYCLE SPECIALTIES INC $809.05
Invoice Date Description Amount
342325 04/25/2022 NEOTEC Il WHITE MED $809.05
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
206 - Traffic Safety 206.11000 (Cash) $809.05
133832 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable DELTA WIRELESS & NETWORK $37,178.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
202000333-1 04/25/2022 MARCH 2022 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT $18,589.00
202000532-1 04/25/2022 APRIL 2022 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT $18,589.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 4 of 14

Friday, May 6, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231078','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231079','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231080','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231081','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231082','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231083','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231084','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 4/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 5/5/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $929.50
116 - Special Public Safety 116.11000 (Cash) $30,673.48
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,394.03
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,393.99
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $1,857.50
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $929.50
133833 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS $1,500.00
RESEARCH INSTITUTE INC
Invoice Date Description Amount
94221882 03/25/2022 ArcGIS DESKTOP STD CONCURRENT USE $1,500.00
PRIMARY MAIN 4/1/22 - 3/31/23
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $1,500.00
133834 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable EQUIFAX $10.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
6760198 05/04/2022 EQUIFAX-CREDIT CHECK SERVICES $10.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $10.00
133835 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable EXPRESS PRESS $1,995.80
Invoice Date Description Amount
47186 04/22/2022 EXPRESS PRESS - T SHIRTS $714.28
47346 04/22/2022 EXPRESS PRESS - T SHIRTS $1,281.52
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,995.80
133836 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $231.41
Invoice Date Description Amount
7-732-56563 04/22/2022 SHIPPING CHARGES 4-22-22 $140.10
7-740-31914 04/29/2022 SHIPPING CHARGES 4-29-22 $91.31
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $231.41
133837 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable FIRST ALARM WELLNESS $1,725.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
1298 05/04/2022 FIRST ALARM WELLNESS 3/15/2022-4/30/2022 $1,725.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $1,725.00
133838 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable GARY'S RENT A CAN INC $504.47
Invoice Date Description Amount
A-105588 04/22/2022 GARY'S - PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL PED $375.98
A-105593 04/22/2022 GARY'S - PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL ASST $128.49
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $375.98
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $128.49
133839 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable GEOANALYTICAL LAB INC $26,193.32
Invoice Date Description Amount
12D0404 04/19/2022 MONTHLY LABORATORY DILUTION $38.15
12C3011 04/19/2022 PRS STATION MONITORING - W37 $718.79
12C3012 04/19/2022 PRS STATION MONITORING - W8 $523.15

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 5 of 14

Friday, May 6, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231085','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231086','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231087','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231088','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231089','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231090','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231091','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 4/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 5/5/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
12D0704 04/19/2022 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS $30.95
12B2202 04/19/2022 GRIT $2,706.95
12C0302 04/19/2022 ACCELERATED MONITORING - C DUBIA CHRONIC $6,569.00
TOXICITY ANALYSIS
12C3001 04/19/2022 QUARTERLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $54.50
12C2905 04/19/2022 QUARTERLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $54.50
12C3101 04/19/2022 QUARTERLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $54.50
12C1003 04/19/2022 QUARTERLY ACUTE BIOASSAY $958.96
12C1705 04/19/2022 ACCELERATED MONITORING - ALGAE CHRONIC $11,001.50
TOXICITY ANALYSIS
12D0505 04/19/2022 MONTHLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $212.10
12B2203 04/19/2022 GRIT $244.85
12C1004 04/19/2022 WASTEWATER QUARTERLY SAMPLES $2,932.00
12D1404 04/19/2022 Laboratory Analysis Services $93.42
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $24,788.86
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,404.46
133840 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable GHD INC $799.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
380-0006503 04/28/2022 CP 20-023 Engineering & Traffic Survey Services $799.50
through 12/18/21
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $799.50
133841 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable GREEN HORIZON INC $920.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
33981 05/04/2022 591 Birchwood Wy-One Time Clean Up $920.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $920.00
133842 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable HLP INC $9,385.20
Invoice Date Description Amount
20889 04/25/2022 CHAMELEON/CMS ANNUAL SUPPORT AND $5,214.00
MAINTENANCE 2022
21025 04/25/2022 WEBCHAMELEON SERVER AND USERS $4,171.20
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
116 - Special Public Safety 116.11000 (Cash) $9,385.20
133843 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable Jones Hall, APLC $20,000.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
4/26/2022 04/26/2022 Legal Services for Master Lease-Purchase Agreement $20,000.00
4/15/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $20,000.00
133844 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable LEHIGH HANSON INC $794.87
Invoice Date Description Amount
2357699 04/22/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $91.67
2355332 04/22/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $93.25
2355821 04/22/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $251.89
2357197 04/22/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $183.34
2358226 04/22/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $87.75

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 6 of 14

Friday, May 6, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231092','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231093','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231094','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231095','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231096','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 4/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 5/5/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
2358773 04/22/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $86.97
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $694.11
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $100.76
133845 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable MGT OF AMERICA INC $4,600.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
44406 04/26/2022 FY21/22 SB90 STATE MANDATED $4,600.00
REIMBURSEMENT CLAIMING SERVICES
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $4,600.00
133846 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable Mountain Cascade, Inc. $1,748,764.22
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP5/CP1869 04/28/2022 18-69 Surface Water Dist. System Improvements $1,748,764.22
3/1/22 - 3/31/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,748,764.22
133847 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY $214.46
SERVICES, INC.
Invoice Date Description Amount
IN1703322 04/21/2022 FACE SEAL $214.46
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $214.46
133848 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable NEVER BORING DESIGN INC $318.66
Invoice Date Description Amount
63643 04/25/2022 HELMET LABEL $318.66
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
206 - Traffic Safety 206.11000 (Cash) $318.66
133849 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable PG&E $16.27
Invoice Date Description Amount
REC4/26/22 04/26/2022 2749172768-4 | 144 S Broadway $16.27
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $16.27
133850 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable Pacific Infrastructure Corporation $482,661.70
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP4/CP20032 04/28/2022 20-032 Chemical System Upgrades Project at RWQCF $482,661.70
3/1/22-3/31/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $482,661.70
133851 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable Performance on Purpose $41,944.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
1037 04/25/2022 2-Day Live Performance Program 3/31/22-4/1/22 $41,944.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
118 - Measure A 118.11000 (Cash) $41,944.00
133852 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable POINT EMBLEMS $1,732.14
Invoice Date Description Amount
12818 04/25/2022 BADGE PIN, HARD ENAMELED PINS $1,732.14
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 7 of 14

Friday, May 6, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231097','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231098','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231099','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231100','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231101','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231102','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231103','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231104','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 4/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 5/5/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,732.14
133853 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROTECH SECURITY/ELEC INC $736.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
17089 04/18/2022 TRANSIT CENTER - SERVICE ZONE 15 $148.50
17217 05/01/2022 CITY HALL - MONTHLY MONITORING - MAY 2022 $98.00
17216 05/01/2022 PSF - MONTHLY MONITORING - MAY 2022 $490.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $588.00
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $148.50
133854 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROVOST AND PRITCHARD $65,780.84
ENGINEERING GROUP
Invoice Date Description Amount
91708 04/27/2022 March 2022 $37,915.72
91709 04/27/2022 March 2022 $14,908.40
91713 04/27/2022 March 2022 $9,741.72
91466 04/28/2022 18-59 Bidding Assistance for Well 8 GAC System $3,215.00
Rehab & Site Work
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $65,780.84
133855 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable QUICKSCORES LLC $441.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
220893 05/03/2022 QUICKSCORES - SOFTBALL $441.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $441.00
133856 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable REED INC, GEORGE $202.10
Invoice Date Description Amount
100266803 04/22/2022 GEORGE REED - ASPHALT $103.31
100266804 04/22/2022 GEORGE REED - ASPHALT $98.79
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $202.10
133857 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable ROLAND PHD,JOCELYN E $1,000.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
20145 03/30/2022 FIRE - APRIL 2022 CONTRACT $1,000.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,000.00
133858 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable SAFE-T-LITE CO INC $6,409.91
Invoice Date Description Amount
380720 05/03/2022 RENTALS-FULKERTH & SODERQUIST $3,515.11
379809 05/03/2022 CHRISTMAS PARADE RENTALS $2,894.80
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,515.11
120 - Tourism 120.11000 (Cash) $2,894.80
133859 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable SOFTWAREONE INC $1,309.10
Invoice Date Description Amount
US-PSI-1157469 02/22/2022 MICROSOFT LICENSING - 2022 TRUE-UP (YEAR 3) $1,309.10
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $1,309.10

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 8 of 14

Friday, May 6, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231105','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231106','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231107','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231108','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231109','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231110','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231111','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 4/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 5/5/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
133860 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable SPRAYING SYSTEMS CO $1,161.52
Invoice Date Description Amount
QD79701 04/19/2022 VEEJET NOZZLES $1,161.52
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,161.52
133861 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS BUSINESS ALLIANCE $41,437.00
INC
Invoice Date Description Amount
APR2022 05/01/2022 TURLOCK BUSINESS ASSISTANCE - APR 2022 $19,437.00
TSP.03 02/15/2022 FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR TURLOCK SPORTS $22,000.00
FACILITY
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $22,000.00
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $19,437.00
133862 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS COUNTY - TAX $514.82
Invoice Date Description Amount
990-310-130-200 05/04/2022 591 Birchwood Supplemental tax FY21-22 1st and 2nd $514.82
installment
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $514.82
133863 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable STERICYCLE INC $36.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
3005997115 05/01/2022 ST#4 - STERI-SAFE MONTHLY TREATMENT $36.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $36.75
133864 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT CLEARING $439.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
04302022BECCHETT 05/02/2022 4-30-22 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING $439.13
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $439.13
133865 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable THE MCCLATCHY COMPANY LLC $2,314.52
Invoice Date Description Amount
209791 04/20/2022 Office Assistant | $510.72
209796 04/20/2022 Office Assistant | $685.20
216064 04/20/2022 Account Clerk | $527.60
216068 04/20/2022 Account Clerk | $591.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,118.60
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $1,195.92
133866 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable TOWER ENTERPRISE $1,057.68
Invoice Date Description Amount
146506-2/14/22 04/25/2022 POLICE - PREEMPLOYMENT $528.84
146036-2/10/22 04/25/2022 POLICE - PREEMPLOYMENT $528.84
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,057.68
133867 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK CITY TOW INC $435.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
130886 04/18/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR PD 4/16/22 $35.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 9 of 14

Friday, May 6, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231112','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231113','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231114','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231115','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231116','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231117','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231118','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231119','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 4/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 5/5/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
117830 04/18/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR PD 117830 4/8/22 $400.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $435.00
133868 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK SCAVENGER CO INC $700,000.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
APR 2022 PAYMENT 04/19/2022 APRIL 2022 PAYMENT $700,000.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $700,000.00
133869 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK UMPIRE GROUP $7,638.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-02 04/22/2022 TURLOCK UMPIRE GROUP SOFTBALL GAMES $4,080.00
2022-03 05/03/2022 TURLOCK UMPIRE GROUP SOFTBALL GAMES $3,558.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $7,638.00
133870 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable United Business Bank $25,403.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
RET PP4/CP20032 04/28/2022 Escrow Acct #12063244 for CP 20-032 Chemical $25,403.25
System Upgrades
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $25,403.25
133871 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC $14,360.05
Invoice Date Description Amount
50088101 04/19/2022 SODIUM BISULFITE $6,657.71
50055038 04/19/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $3,481.24
50125265 04/19/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $3,481.85
50089304 04/19/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $3,635.69
50070363 04/19/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $3,479.92
97702629 04/19/2022 CREDIT SODIUM BISULFITE ($1,613.79)
97702631 04/19/2022 CREDIT SODIUM BISULFITE ($1,598.43)
97702632 04/19/2022 CREDIT SODIUM BISULFITE ($1,581.73)
97702633 04/19/2022 CREDIT SODIUM BISULFITE ($1,582.41)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $14,360.05
133872 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable US BANK OFFICE EQUIPMENT $928.61
Invoice Date Description Amount
470762816 04/29/2022 Lease agreement for 9 copiers 4/20/22 - 5/19/22 $928.61
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $755.64
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $37.54
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $48.94
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $48.95
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $37.54
133873 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable UTILITY TELECOMP GROUP LLC $607.21
Invoice Date Description Amount
0131803220501 05/01/2022 Acct #131803 - Transit Center telephone $607.21
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $607.21

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 10 of 14

Friday, May 6, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231120','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231121','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231122','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231123','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231124','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231125','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 4/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 5/5/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
133874 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable VERIZON WIRELESS $7,008.79
Invoice Date Description Amount
9901032524 04/25/2022 POLICE FEB 04 - MAR 03 $3,619.28
9903349529 04/25/2022 POLICE - MAR 04 - APR 03 $3,025.83
9903349530 04/03/2022 FIRE - MAR 04 - APR 03, 2022 $363.68
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $6,829.82
240 - Small Equipment Replacement 240.11000 (Cash) $178.97
133875 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable WARDEN'S OFFICE INC $78.70
Invoice Date Description Amount
2075744-0 04/19/2022 NAME PLATES - VALERIE CASTRO, ASHLEY SAATY $78.70
VERONICA TORRES
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $78.70
133876 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable WEST YOST ASSOCIATES $65,722.84
Invoice Date Description Amount
2048649 04/28/2022 18-69 CM Surface Water Dist. System Improvements $65,722.84
2/5/22 - 3/4/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $65,722.84
133877 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable ZOLL DATA SYSTEMS, INC. $862.16
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV00109266 03/01/2022 HOSTED FIRE RMS - APRIL 2022 $862.16
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
116 - Special Public Safety 116.11000 (Cash) $862.16
133878 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable ANDREWS, JOEL $94.27
Invoice Date Description Amount
4/23/22 04/22/2022 SPECIAL EVENT DEPOSIT REFUND - FAMILY $94.27
ACTIVITY DAY
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $94.27
133879 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable BENNER, NATE $128.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
4/8/22 04/27/2022 REIMBURSEMENT BENNER PC832 4/8/22 $128.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $128.00
133880 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable Cervenka, Neil $133.22
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4656 Demand 04/26/2022 Reimbursement for Uber rides + airport parking in San $133.22
Diego
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $133.22
133881 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable Cervenka, Neil $82.77
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4673 Demand 04/26/2022 Reimbursement for Uber rides + airport parking in San $82.77
Diego
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 11 of 14

Friday, May 6, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231126','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231127','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231128','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231129','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231130','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231131','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231132','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231133','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 4/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 5/5/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $82.77
133882 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable FRANCO, LILIA $95.56
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4646 Demand 04/26/2022 Reimbursement for Uber rides at CentralSquare Conf. $95.56
in Orlando
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $95.56
133883 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable GLANCY, ALBERT $3,184.11
Invoice Date Description Amount
0120005851 04/25/2022 CASH REQUEST - 0120005851 $3,184.11
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,184.11
133884 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable Jimenez, Alex $320.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4663 Per Diem 02/22/2022 ICl Gang Foundation - Fresno - 5/9 to 5/13 $320.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $320.00
133885 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable LEON, SERGIO $40.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-00001088 04/12/2022 TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT $40.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $40.00
133886 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable LEON, SERGIO $40.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-00001089 04/12/2022 TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT $40.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $40.00
133887 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable LEON, SERGIO $40.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-00001090 04/12/2022 TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT $40.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $40.00
133888 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable LEON, SERGIO $40.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-00001091 04/12/2022 TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT $40.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $40.00
133889 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable LEON, SERGIO $40.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-00001092 04/12/2022 TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT $40.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $40.00
133890 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable LOREGA, DEVIN $238.96
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-00001160 04/22/2022 BOOT ALLOWANCE $238.96
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 12 of 14

Friday, May 6, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231134','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231135','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231136','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231137','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231138','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231139','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231140','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231141','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231142','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 4/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 5/5/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $238.96
133891 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable PADILLA, ANDREW $8,371.16
Invoice Date Description Amount
0120003831 04/25/2022 CASH REQUEST - 0120003831 $8,371.16
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $8,371.16
133892 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable PADILLA, ART $290.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-00001087 04/12/2022 TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT $290.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $290.00
133893 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable Young, Jacob $320.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4663 Per Diem 02/22/2022 ICl Gang Foundation - Fresno - 5/9 to 5/13 $320.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $320.00
133894 05/05/2022 Open Accounts Payable Michael Baker International, Inc. $150,783.73
Invoice Date Description Amount
1146234 05/05/2022 21-039 Planning & Prelim Design for Roads Prog -srvs $150,783.73
thru 4/3/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
115 - Measure A - Roads 115.11000 (Cash) $150,783.73
Type Check Totals: 85 Transactions $3,870,456.58
AP - Accounts Payable Totals
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 85 $3,870,456.58 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 85 $3,870,456.58 $0.00
All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 85 $3,870,456.58 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 13 of 14

Friday, May 6, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231143','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231144','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231145','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231146','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 4/29/2022 - To Payment Date: 5/5/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 85 $3,870,456.58 $0.00
Grand Totals:
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 85 $3,870,456.58 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 85 $3,870,456.58 $0.00
All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 85 $3,870,456.58 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 85 $3,870,456.58 $0.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 14 of 14

Friday, May 6, 2022



MAY 4, 2022
5:00 p.m.

City of Turlock Yosemite Room
156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California

DRAFT MINUTES

oB

Special Meeting
Turlock City Council

A.
B.
C

D.

CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Bublak called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.
SALUTE TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL:
Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes No Yes
PRESENT: Councilmembers Nicole Larson, Andrew Nosrati, Pam Franco, and
Mayor Amy Bublak.
ABSENT: Monez

DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS: None

1. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

Mayor Bublak announced that public comment will be opened throughout the workshop

The following members of the public spoke:

Milt Trieweiler
Brad Bates
Bob Puffer

A

FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 GENERAL FUND BUDGET WORKSHOP:

The City Council will review, discuss, and provide direction to staff regarding the
proposed Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Non-General Fund Budget.

Finance Director Moreno provided an overview of the budget workshop, augmentation
requests and City Council’'s General Fund fiscal priorities. He provided a detailed
overview of forecasted revenues and operational costs for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 stating
that staff is forecasting an increase in General fund (Fund 110) revenues of 9.3% from
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Amended Budget, which is part due to transfers in from Measure
A. He reported that staff is also projecting a reduction in self-insurance expenditures,
impacting all funds, due to excess equity (reserves) within the internal service funds.
Those funds are Worker Compensation Insurance (Fund 510), Health Care Insurance
(Fund 511), and Casualty Insurance (Fund 512).

Director Moreno then reviewed the requested budgets for each General Fund Account
Division and the items listed in the augmentation requests. Staff and the City Council
briefly discussed the various augmentation requests. Once staff responded to Council’s
questions, Director Moreno moved on to review Measure A (Fund 118 and Fund 115),
Cannabis (Fund 117) and American Rescue Plan Act (Fund 119) revenues and
expenditures. He also discussed the PERS Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL) and the
establishment of a Fiscal Reserve Policy. Staff responded to questions from the City
Council regarding these items.



JChristel
Text Box
5B


MINUTES

Special City Council Meeting
May 4, 2022

Page 2

Mayor Bublak opened public participation throughout the workshop and the following
members of the public spoke:

Milt Trieweiler
Brad Bates
Ron Puffer

Council and staff provided brief comment in response to public questions.

Director Moreno concluded his presentation and responded to final questions from
the City Council.

4, ADJOURNMENT:

Mayor Bublak adjourned the special meeting at 6:43 p.m.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

Julie Christel, City Clerk



May 10, 2022 DRAFT MINUTES
6:00 p.m. Regular Meeting
City of Turlock Yosemite Room Turlock City Council
156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California

L — —————— e —

Mayor Bublak called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER
SALUTE TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL

Present: Councilmembers Nicole Larson, Andrew Nosrati, Rebecka Monez, Vice Mayor
Franco and Mayor Amy Bublak

Absent: None

DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS: None

CLOSED SESSION:
Closed session items for this meeting were agendized and heard towards latter part of the meeting.

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AMENDED

Councilmember Monez requested that Item 8A be moved to the front of the agenda. Mayor
Bublak announced that Item 7A was pulled from the agenda.

Action:  Motion by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, approving the
agenda as amended. Motion passed 5/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember Councilmember Councilmember Vice Mayor Mayor
Larson Nosrati Monez Franco Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Action Item 8A was heard out of order prior to the Consent Calendar.

8A. City Manager Wilson provided a staff report on a request for the City Council to
authorize the City Manager to negotiate agreements as recommended in the
Council Report on Homelessness prepared by Councilmember Monez and Vice
Mayor Franco and bring back to City Council for final consideration, if necessary.

Staff responded to questions from the City Council.

Mayor Bublak opened the item to public participation and the following members of
the public provided comment:

Milt Trieweiler
Terri Shaver

With no further comment, Mayor Bublak closed public participation.

Action:  Motion by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, authorizing the
City Manager to negotiate agreements as recommended in the Council Report on
Homelessness prepared by Councilmember Monez and Vice Mayor Franco and
bring back to City Council for final consideration, if necessary. Motion carried 5/0
by the following vote:



Council Minutes

5/10/22
Page 2
Councilmember Councilmember Councilmember Vice Mayor Mayor
Larson Nosrati Monez Franco Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

2. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS,

PRESENTATIONS, AND BRIEFINGS:
A. Proclamation: Public Works Week, May 15 — 21, 2022

Mayor Bublak introduced Interim Municipal Services Director Huff who read a Proclamation
recognizing National Public Works Week. Both Director Huff and Deputy Director Schulze
accepted the proclamation on behalf of the Public Works Department.

B. Proclamation: National Police Week, May 15 — 21, 2022

Mayor Bublak introduced Police Chief Hedden who read a Proclamation recognizing
National Police Week. Police Chief Hedden and Lieutenant Pacheco accepted the
proclamation on behalf of the Police Department.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:
Mayor Bublak opened the meeting to public participation and the following members of the public
provided comment:

Louise Burgess
Karina Mendoza
Milt Trieweiler
John Gebelein
Ron Bridegroom
Terri Shaver
Michael Gonzales

Mayor Bublak closed public participation.

4. MOTION WAIVING READING OF ALL ORDINANCES ON THE AGENDA, EXCEPT BY TITLE

Action: Motion by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, waiving
reading of all ordinances on the agenda, except by title. Motion carried 5/0 by the

following vote:

Councilmember Councilmember Councilmember Vice Mayor Mayor
Larson Nosrati Monez Franco Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

5. CONSENT CALENDAR:

Motion by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, adopting the
Consent Calendar. Motion carried 5/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember Councilmember Councilmember Vice Mayor Mayor
Larson Nosrati Monez Franco Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes




Council Minutes
5/10/22
Page 3

A. Resolution No. 2022-080: Accepting Weekly Demands of April 21, 2022 in the amount of
$4,411,098.59 and April 28, 2022 in the amount of $616,594.40

B. Motion: Accepting Minutes of the Regular Meeting of April 26, 2022

C. Resolution No. 2022-081: Reaffirming the Proclamation of a Local Emergency in Response
to a continuing Unsheltered Homeless Crisis (UHC) within the City of Turlock and Confirming
Rules and Regulations No. 1 Made and Issued on July 13, 2021

D. Motion: Approving Contract Change Order No. 3 in the amount of $81,892.21 (Non-General —
Fund 420) with Western Water Constructors of Santa Rosa, California for City Project No. 20-
009 “Well 38 Arsenic Mitigation and ICF Treatment,” bringing the contract total to
$5,054,523.19

E. 1) Motion: Approving an Agreement with Mark Thomas & Company, Inc. (Sacramento,
California office) in the amount of $78,441.00 (Fund 115 “Measure A — Roads”) for
professional construction management and inspection services for the City of Turlock’s
Roads Initiative Program under City Project No. 22-001 “Projects for 2022 Construction for
Roads Program” in a form approved by the City Attorney AND approving a 10%
contingency in the amount of $7,844.00 for potential unanticipated changes in the scope
of services; and,

2) Resolution No. 2022-082: Appropriating $86,285.00 to account number 115-10-
115.43327 “Construction Management” to be funded from Fund 118 “Measure A’
unassigned reserves to provide the necessary funding for City Project No. 22-001 “Projects
for 2022 Construction for Roads Program”

F. Resolution No. 2022-083: Approving an amendment to the Salary Schedule of the existing
Confidential Schedule of Benefits and Policies adopted by Resolution No. 2022-063, dated
April 12, 2022, to include all approved confidential salaries

FINAL READINGS:

Action:  Motion by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, amending the
Turlock Municipal Code, Title 4, to add Chapter 19, Police Acquisition and use of
“Military Equipment.” Motion carried 5/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember Councilmember Councilmember Vice Mayor Mayor
Larson Nosrati Monez Franco Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

A. Approving and authorizing the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Annual Action Plan for the Community
Development Block Grant Program (CDBG) and HOME Investment Partnership Program
(HOME), authorizing submission of the Annual Action Plan to the United States Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD), and authorizing the City Manager or designee to
execute all related and necessary documents (Ramos)

Mayor Bublak advised this item was pulled and will be presented at a later date.

B. Development Services Director Quintero presented the staff report on the request to order the
improvements and formation of the Starbucks (Development Project No. 21-028) Landscaping
and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, and
confirming the diagram and benefit assessments as set forth in the annual report of the
Engineer of Work and the levying and collection of assessments set forth therein for Fiscal



Council Minutes
5/10/22
Page 4

Year 2021-2022 for the Starbucks (Development Project No. 21-028) Landscaping and
Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, pursuant
to Resolution No. 97-128.

Mayor Bublak opened the public hearing.

No members of the public spoke.

Mayor Bublak closed the public hearing.

Director Quintero asked the City Clerk to confirm receipt of the ballot.

City Clerk Christel reported that the only ballot received for this item was in favor of the district.
No ballots were received in opposition of, therefore, no majority protest exists and the City
Council may form the district.

Action:

Resolution No. 2022-084: Ordering the improvements and formation of the Starbucks
(Development Project No. 21-028) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the
Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, and confirming the diagram and benefit
assessments as set forth in the annual report of the Engineer of Work and the levying and
collection of assessments set forth therein for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for the Starbucks
(Development Project No. 21-028) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the
Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, pursuant to Resolution No. 97-128 was
introduced by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco and carried 5/0 by the
following vote

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Vice Mayor Mayor
Larson Nosrati Monez Franco Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

. Development Services Director Quintero presented the staff report on the request to order the
improvements and formation of the 3200 Fulkerth Road (Development Project No. 20-045)
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit
Assessment Area, and confirming the diagram and benefit assessments as forth in the annual
report of the Engineer of Work and the levying and collection of assessments set forth therein
for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for the 3200 Fulkerth Road (Development Project No. 20-045)
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit
Assessment Area, pursuant to Resolution No. 97-128.

Mayor Bublak opened the public hearing.

No members of the public spoke.

Mayor Bublak closed the public hearing.

Director Quintero asked the City Clerk to confirm receipt of the ballot.

City Clerk Christel reported that the only ballot received for this item was in favor of the district.
No ballots were received in opposition of, therefore, no majority protest exists and the City
Council may form the district.

Action

Resolution No. 2022-085: Ordering the improvements and formation of the 3200 Fulkerth
Road (Development Project No. 20-045) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and



Council Minutes
5/10/22
Page 5

the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, and confirming the diagram and benefit
assessments as forth in the annual report of the Engineer of Work and the levying and
collection of assessments set forth therein for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for the 3200 Fulkerth
Road (Development Project No. 20-045) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and
the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, pursuant to Resolution No. 97-128 was
introduced by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco and carried 5/0 by the
following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Vice Mayor Mayor
Larson Nosrati Monez Franco Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

. Development Services Director Quintero presented the staff report on the request to order the
improvements and formation of the PM 21-02 Dutch Bros (Development Project No. 21-005)
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit
Assessment Area, and confirming the diagram and benefit assessments as set forth in the
annual report of the Engineer of Work and the levying and collection of assessments set forth
therein for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for the PM 21-01 Dutch Bros (Development Project No. 21-
005) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit
Assessment Area, pursuant to Resolution No. 97-128

Mayor Bublak opened the public hearing.

No members of the public spoke.

Mayor Bublak closed the public hearing.

Director Quintero asked the City Clerk to confirm receipt of the ballot.

City Clerk Christel reported that the only ballot received for this item was in favor of the district.
No ballots were received in opposition of, therefore, no majority protest exists and the City
Council may form the district.

Action: Resolution No. 2022-086: Ordering the improvements and formation of the PM 21-
02 Dutch Bros (Development Project No. 21-005) Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, and
confirming the diagram and benefit assessments as set forth in the annual report of
the Engineer of Work and the levying and collection of assessments set forth therein
for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for the PM 21-01 Dutch Bros (Development Project No.
21-005) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance
Benefit Assessment Area, pursuant to Resolution No. 97-128 was introduced by
Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco and carried 5/0 by the
following vote:

Councilmember Councilmember Councilmember Vice Mayor Mayor
Larson Nosrati Monez Franco Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

. Interim Municipal Services Director Huff provided a staff report on a request to amend Turlock
Municipal Code Title 6, Chapter 6-3, regarding Garbage, Recyclable Materials and Organic
Waste to incorporate changes related to SB 1383 state mandated requirements.

Staff responded to questions from the City Council.



Council Minutes

5/10/22
Page 6

10.

11.

12.

Mayor Bublak opened the public hearing.

No members of the public spoke.

Mayor Bublak closed the public hearing.

Action: Amending the Turlock Municipal Code Title 6, Chapter 6-3, regarding Garbage,
Recyclable Materials and Organic Waste to incorporate changes related to SB 1383
state mandated requirements was introduced by Councilmember Larson, seconded
by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 5/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember
Larson Nosrati Monez Franco Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
ACTION ITEMS:

Action Item 8A was heard out of order prior to the Consent Calendar.

CITY MANAGER REPORTS/UPDATES
None

COUNCIL ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION
A. Scheduling upcoming workshops

The City Council briefly discussed the scheduling of upcoming workshops. No dates were
selected at that time.

Councilmember Nosrati spoke about trash service related fees and whether the city could cover
more trash pick-ups for large items. He also requested, for future consideratio, a full understanding
of the cannabis permit revocation process.

COUNCILMEMBER QUESTIONS, COMMENTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

Councilmember Larson thanked Director Madden for the tour of the city’s treatment plant and
encouraged the public to reach out to the Municipal Services Department to request a tour.

Councilmember Nosrati thanked everyone who came out to support this past weekend’s event.
Vice Mayor Franco also thanked everyone for coming out to support the Love Turlock event.

Councilmember Monez also thanked everyone, including Vice Mayor Franco, for all their hard work
and efforts for the Love Turlock event. She also thanked Director Quintero for all her work.

Mayor Bublak said that the Love Turlock turned out really great and that Donnelly Park looked
outstanding. She appreciated everyone’s efforts.

CLOSED SESSION:
City Clerk Christel introduced the Closed Session Items.

A. Conference with Labor Negotiators - California Government Code §54957.6(a)




Council Minutes
5/10/22
Page 7

13.

14.

“Notwithstanding any other provision of law, a legislative body of a local agency may hold closed sessions with the
local agency’s designated representatives regarding the salaries, salary schedules, or compensation paid in the
form of fringe benefits of its represented and unrepresented employees, and, for represented employees, any other
matter within the statutorily provided scope of representation.”
Agency Designated Representative: Deputy City Manager Sarah Eddy
Employee Organization: Turlock Management Association — Public Safety
REPORTS FROM CLOSED SESSION
Mayor Bublak reported that for the Closed Session Items, no reportable action was taken.
ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Bublak adjourned the meeting at 7:26 p.m.

Respectfully submitted

Julie Christel, City Clerk



City Council Staff Report
May 24, 2022

£l

T
TURLOCK

[ L ]

From: Katie Quintero, Director of Development Services
Prepared by: Randall Jones, Associate Engineer

Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager

1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:

Resolution: Rescinding Resolution No. 2021-231 and adopting a new Resolution
authorizing the Mayor, City Manager, Director of Public Works, Deputy
Director of Public Works, City Engineer, or Development Services
Director to sign all documents, applications, assurances, and
statements in regard to any and all Federal Highway Administration,
Federal Transit Administration, or any other federally-funded or state-
funded projects, to include applications filed for federal transportation
assistance authorized by 49 United States Code (USC) Chapter 53 or
other federal statutes administered by the Federal Transit
Administration

SYNOPSIS:

Clarifying the delegated authority for submission of grant-funded documents,
applications, reports, and assurances by adding the Director of Public Works and
Deputy Director of Public Works, as separate titles.

DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:

Each year the City of Turlock works on many capital improvement projects that are
funded by state or federal grants. One of the requirements for the use of these funds
is the local legislative body must approve specific documents, applications,
assurances, and statements related to each individual project, unless signature
authority is delegated to one or more City officials.

This delegated signature authority allows for the expedited processing of documents
at multiple phases in the project life cycle. In recent years, this delegated authority
has assisted City staff in meeting project deadlines, some of which are imposed last
minute with only a few days to respond. Without the delegated signature authority,
these deadlines would not have been met and in some cases the project funding
would have been jeopardized.



Agenda Staff Report
5/24/22
Page 2

On April 12, 2022, City Council approved a reorganization plan that implemented the
Public Works Department. The new department will need the ability to sign all
documents, applications, assurances, and statements in regard to any and all
federally-funded or state-funded projects

City staff is recommending the City Council authorize the Mayor, City Manager,
Director of Public Works, Deputy Director of Public Works, City Engineer, or
Development Services Director to sign all documents, applications, assurances, and
statements in regard to any and all federally-funded or state-funded projects. This
delegated authority is similar to those made in past years, with specific code
references added to the resolution title as requested by the Federal Transit
Administration.

BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:

A. Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), Federal Transit Administration
(FTA), and the State of California require an authorizing Resolution by the local
legislative body to delegate signature authority to one or more City officials.

B. Resolution approval will expedite the processing of paperwork to obtain and
retain federal and state funding for capital improvement projects.

FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:

Fiscal Impact: There is no direct cost for approval, though failure to approve could
result in the loss of funds if unexpected funds were made available and documents,
applications, assurances, or statements could not be approved in a timely manner.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff is recommending authorization to the Mayor, City Manager, Director of Public
Works, Deputy Director of Public Works, City Engineer, or Development Services
Director to sign all documents so as to expedite the process and avoid delays or
losing funds.

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Recommend approval.

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

The specified activity is not subject to the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) because “the activity will not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable

indirect physical change in the environment” [Section 15060(c)(2)] in accordance with
CEQA Guidelines.



9.

10.

Agenda Staff Report

5/24/22
Page 3
ALTERNATIVES:
A. Not approve the Resolution and require one or more separate Resolutions be

prepared for each federal or state-funded project. Staff does not recommend
this alternative due to the fact this action would delay the process of obtaining
federal or state funding and could jeopardize funding allocation for some
capital improvement projects.

ATTACHMENTS:

A.

Draft resolution



Attachment A

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

IN THE MATTER OF RESCINDING
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-231 AND ADOPTING
A NEW RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
MAYOR, CITY MANAGER, DIRECTOR OF
PUBLIC WORKS, DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF
PUBLIC WORKS, CITY ENGINEER, OR
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR TO
SIGN ALL DOCUMENTS, APPLICATIONS,
ASSURANCES, AND STATEMENTS IN
REGARD TO ANY AND ALL FEDERAL
HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION, FEDERAL
TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION, OR ANY OTHER
FEDERALLY-FUNDED OR STATE-FUNDED
PROJECTS, TO INCLUDE APPLICATIONS
FILED FOR FEDERAL TRANSPORTATION
ASSISTANCE AUTHORIZED BY 49 UNITED
STATES CODE (USC) CHAPTER 53 OR OTHER
FEDERAL STATUTES ADMINISTERED BY THE
FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-

Rl e e S A L L R

WHEREAS, the City of Turlock has a desire and commitment to apply for and
receive federal and state funding to construct various capital improvement projects; and

WHEREAS, certain documents, applications, assurances, and statements, are
required to be approved by the local legislative body, unless approval authority is
delegated to one or more City officials through an authorizing Resolution; and

WHEREAS, the delegation of this signature authority will allow for the expedited
processing of such documents, especially when restrictive federal or state project
deadlines are imposed, allowing the City of Turlock to be better positioned to obtain or
retain federal and state project funds; and

WHEREAS, the specified activity is not subject to the California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) because “the activity will not result in a direct or reasonably
foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment” [Section 15060(c)(2)] in
accordance with CEQA Guidelines; and

WHEREAS, this resolution is similar to delegated authority granted previously,
though specific title enhancements were made at the request of the Federal Transit
Administration to clarify its applicability to transit grants filed under 49 United States Code
Chapter 53, such as the Section 5307 “Urbanized Area Formula Grants” and the Section
5339 “Alternative Analysis Program” for alternative fuel buses and equipment.


THernandez
Typewritten text
Attachment A


Resolution No. 2022-
Page 2

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock
does hereby rescind Resolution No. 2021-231 and adopt a new Resolution authorizing
the Mayor, City Manager, Director of Public Works, Deputy Director of Public Works, City
Engineer, or Development Services Director to sign all documents, applications,
assurances, and statements in regard to any and all Federal Highway Administration,
Federal Transit Administration, or any other federally-funded or state-funded projects, to
include applications filed for federal transportation assistance authorized by 49 United
States Code (USC) Chapter 53 or other federal statutes administered by the Federal
Transit Administration.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Turlock this 24" day of May, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
NOT PARTICIPATING:
ABSENT:
ATTEST:

Julie Christel, City Clerk,
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus,
State of California



City Council Staff Report
May 24, 2022

i)
[URLOCK

From: Katie Quintero, Director of Development Services
Prepared by: Stephen Fremming, P.E., Principal Civil Engineer
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager

1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:

Motion: Approving Contract Change Order No. 4 in the amount of $156,795.69
(Non-General Fund - Fund 420) with Western Water Constructors of
Santa Rosa, California, for City Project No. 20-009 "Well 38 Arsenic
Mitigation and ICF Treatment" bringing the contract total to
$5,211,318.88

2. SYNOPSIS:

Approving Contract Change Order No. 4 for City Project No. 20-009 "Well 38 Arsenic
Mitigation and ICF Treatment."

3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:

On July 28, 2020, the City Council approved an agreement with Western Water
Constructors of Santa Rosa, California, in the amount of $4,876,000 for construction
of City Project No. 20-009 "Well 38 Arsenic Mitigation and ICF Treatment."

Currently, the City has eighteen (18) active well sites. These wells pump directly into
the City’s distribution system which serves approximately 18,500 service
connections. Well No. 38 is currently offline due to arsenic levels above the maximum
contaminant level. This project will allow the well site to be brought back online.

Construction is approximately 90% complete and progress is slow but ongoing. The
cause of the delay in completing construction is due to the design changes made to
Well No. 38 Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) platform to be
consistent with the City’s newly selected SCADA platform for remote utility sites,
VTScada. Material shortages and long lead times that are now common in the
construction market have also affected the Programmable Logic Controller (PLC)
panels and other necessary SCADA equipment. It is estimated that the project will
be substantially complete by July 2022.



Agenda Staff Report

5/24/22
Page 2
Contract Summary:
Amount Approval Date

Original Contract $ 4,876,000.00 July 28, 2020
Change Order No. 1* $ 72,606.28 February 25, 2021*
Change Order No. 2* $ 24,024.70 October 15, 2021~
Change Order No. 3 $ 81,892.21 May 10, 2022
Change Order No. 4 $ 156,795.69 May 24, 2022
Adjusted Total Contract $5,211,318.88

*Change Orders No. 1 and 2 were approved by the City Engineer in accordance with
Resolution No. 2009-246.

Contract Change Order No. 4 includes the following items of work that are out of
scope of the contract documents. All items have been reviewed and are
recommended for approval by the City’s firm providing hired design engineering and
construction management services for this project, Provost & Pritchard, as well as
the City’s assigned project manager.

4.1 -PCO 006.2 — Loprest, TESCO, and SD Electric Portion of Work Change
Directive #1 (SCADA Revisions) - $107,771.87

The original project scope for Well No. 38 Supervisory Control and Data
Acquisition (SCADA) system was to install the legacy platform, HSQ Technology,
that has been utilized for the past 30 years or so. After the project was awarded,
a design change was issued to the Contractor to change SCADA platforms to be
consistent with the City’s newly selected SCADA platform for remote water utility
sites, VTScada. Contract Change Order item no. 1.1, approved by the City
Engineer on February 25, 2021, included extra work required by the SCADA
system integrator, TESCO, to make modifications to the SCADA system as
directed by Provost & Pritchard and in consultation with Carollo Engineers, as
concerns the system wide adoption of the new VTScada platform. This Change
Order item no. 4.1 includes increased scope to the filtration system supplier
(Loprest) consisting of additional engineering, parts, labor, and programming
work, as well as some additional work by the electrical subcontractor (SD Electric)
and TESCO that was not covered in the initial Change Order No. 1.1.

4.2 -PCO 020 - Change Automatic Gate Sensors From Wireless to Hard Wire
- $910.02

The automatic vehicle gate at the south entrance to the site uses vehicle detection
to control gate operation. City staff directed that the communicating sensors be
changed from a wireless to hard wired configuration to improve operation. The
amount for this item represents conduit and wire to supply power to the new
sensors.




Agenda Staff Report
5/24/22
Page 3

4.3 - PCO 024 - Modifications to Maintenance Building Lower Trim -
$2,572.89

It was discovered during construction that the grading design of the site would
have allowed some storm water run off to enter into the new maintenance building
on site. This item includes a water stop and caulking to prevent water intrusion.

4.4 - PCO 025 - Additional Labor and Materials to Install Well Level Sensor -
$3,821.67

As part of this project, a water level sensor was installed to protect the well pump
from operating in a dry condition. The original design assumed that the level
sensor would be installed in an existing sounding tube, external to the well casing
which extends down to the pump elevation. It was determined that the sounding
tube did not exist, and it was necessary to install a new conduit to protect the level
sensor.

4.5 - PCO 026 - Additional Labor and Materials required to Implement Work
Change Directive #5 (Radios) - $33,764.03

This item is a result of the change in the SCADA system mentioned previously
under item 4.1. The City’s new SCADA system includes additional changes to the
system’s communication architecture, necessitating a change to the radio
communication to the site and installation of a implement a redundant cellular
modem.

4.6 - PCO 028 - Modifications to Equalization Tank Inlet Pipe - $1,224.91

A pipe support on the inlet pipe to the equalization tanks was relocated and
modified to provide optimal support of the pipe.

4.7 - PCO 029 - Modification to Maintenance Building Main Electrical Service

- $2,823.83

The new maintenance building at well no. 38 was required to include an additional
electrical disconnect switch as well as cautionary signage as a result of building
permit conditions. As the permit was secured after the project had been awarded,
a change order is necessary to compensate the contractor for the additional
required work.

4.8 - PCO 030 - Temporary Power to Radio Tower - $1,101.53

There is an existing radio transmitter onsite that relays water meter readings. It
was necessary to maintain power to this radio tower throughout the construction
process. A dedicated temporary power circuit was provided to service the tower
during construction, as electrical utility power was disconnected for a time to



Agenda Staff Report
5/24/22
Page 4

facilitate demolition and construction work. The original construction contract
requirements did not include provision of temporary power by the contractor.

e 4.9-PCO 031 - Add Knox Boxes - $2,804.94

The new maintenance building at Well no. 38 was constructed under permit by
the City’s Building Division. During the review of the building permit application
installation of Knox boxes was deemed necessary to facilitate fire department
access to the site during an emergency. Knox boxes were added to the scope of
work per the permit requirements. As the permit was secured after the project
had been awarded, a change order is necessary to compensate the contractor for
the additional required work.

BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:

A. Resolution No. 2009-246 outlines the City’s process for change order
approval. The City Engineer is authorized to approve change orders up to 2%
of the original contract up to a maximum amount of $100,000; the City
Manager and City Engineer may jointly approve change orders up to 5% of the
original contract value up to a maximum amount of $100,000; and all other
change orders must be reviewed by the City Council.

B. Contract Change Order No. 4 is necessary to modify the contract value to
reflect the additions to the scope of work described herein.

FISCAL IMPACT /| BUDGET AMENDMENT:
NOTE: No General Fund money will be used for this project.

The sum of all contract change orders, including this Change Order No. 4, is
$335,318.88, or 6.9% of the original contract amount of $4,876,000. When the
construction contract was awarded in July 2020, the budgeted amount included a
10% contingency for change orders. There are adequate funds in the project account
number 420-52-551.51393 “Wellhead Treatment” for this Change Order No. 4 and no
separate budget appropriation is needed at this time.

For larger projects such as this, it is uncommon that cumulative change orders
exceed 5% of the original contract price. However, it was known at the time of the
award of bid that there would be more change orders than typical due to the known
need to convert the Well No. 38 site from the existing SCADA platform to the City’s
newly selected platform for remote water utility sites, VTScada. This change in the
SCADA platform at the Well No. 38 site provides consistency with other potable water
well sites, tank sites, and the surface water distribution facilities that are now currently
undergoing similar SCADA conversions. The details for the new SCADA system
were unknown at the time of the award of this construction contract, and it was known
that there would be increased costs to change the design during construction.



10.

Agenda Staff Report
5/24/22
Page 5

However, the benefits of changing the design to convert the SCADA system now,
versus replacing an outdated system later, far outweigh the costs of the change order
items relating to SCADA.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval.

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Recommend approval.

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

An Initial Study was prepared for this project in accordance with the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). Minor Discretionary Permit No. 2019-18 was
approved on April 15, 2020. As part of the permit approval, the City adopted a

Mitigated Negative Declaration of Environmental Effect and a Mitigation Monitoring
Program. No further environmental determination is needed at this time.

ALTERNATIVES:

A. Council could choose to not approve Contract Change Order No. 4. Staff does
not recommend this alternative as the additional work is necessary to modify
the contract value to reflect the additions to the scope of work described
herein.

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Contract Change Order No. 4 for City Project No. 20-009



Agenda Staff Report
5/24/22
Page 6

Wg.'{ 38 | Pitman High
e School
_——= _—___——l__ E | S —

L 4

_I
\ lﬁﬁ—h}\

Project Location
Northwest corner of W. Christoffersen Parkway and Mountain View Road



CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER

Attachment A

Date issued: May 24, 2022 Change Order No.: 4

Project Name: Well 38 Arsenic Mitigation and ICF Treatment

Western Water Constructors Project No.: 20-009

707 Aviation Blvd Original Contract Amount: $4,876,000.00
Santa Rosa, California 95403 Contract Award Date: July 28, 2020

707-540-9640

You are directed to make the following changes in this contract as requested by The City of Turlock

ITEM Unit: Quantity: Unit Price: Total:
41 PCO 006.2 Loprest, TESCO, and SD LS 1 $107,771.87 $107,771.87
Electric Portion of Work Change
Directive #1 (SCADA Revisions)
4.2 PCO 020 Change Automatic Gate LS 1 $910.02 $910.02
Sensors From Wireless to Hard Wire
4.3 PCO 024 Modifications to Maintenance LS 1 $2,572.89 $2,572.89
Building Lower Trim
4.4 PCO 025 Additional Labor and Materials LS 1 $3,821.67 $3,821.67
to Install Well Level Sensor
45 PCO 026 Additional Labor and Materials | LS 1 $33,764.03 $33,764.03
required to Implement Work Change
Directive #5 (Radios)
4.6 PCO 028 Modifications to Equalization LS 1 $1,224.91 $1,224.91
Tank Inlet Pipe
4.7 PCO 029 Modification to Maintenance LS 1 $2,823.83 $2,823.83
Building Main Electrical Service
4.8 PCO 030 Temporary Power to Radio LS 1 $1,101.53 $1,101.53
Tower
4.9 PCO 031 Add Knox Boxes LS 1 $2,804.94 $2,804.94
Total this CCO= $156,795.69
The original contract sum = $4,876,000.00
Net change by previous change orders = $178,523.19
The contract sum will increase in the amount of = $156,795.69

The new contract sum including this change order will be =

$5,211,318.88

Contract working days are not altered with this change order.

N7

Accepted: ) |/ Date: 05/06/2022

Western Water Constructors, Contractor

Recommended: Date:
Gary L. Taylor, P.E., Acting City Engineer

Approved: Date:
Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager



THernandez
Typewritten text
Attachment A


City Council Staff Report
May 24, 2022

FURLOCK

From: Katie Quintero, Director of Development Services
Prepared by: Randall Jones, Associate Engineer
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:
Motion: Approving Contract Change Order No. 3 in the amount of $152,214.25
(Non-General Fund - Fund 218) with Granite Construction, of Fresno,
California, for City Project No. 17-53 “Golden State Rehabilitation 20t
Century Boulevard to Main Street" bringing the contract total to
$2,225,672.26.
2. SYNOPSIS:
This action approves Contract Change Order No. 3 for City Project No. 17-53
“Golden State Rehabilitation 20t Century Boulevard to Main Street.”
3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:

On February 9, 2021, the City Council approved an agreement with Granite
Construction of Fresno, California, for the construction of City Project No. 17-53
“Golden State Rehabilitation 20" Century Boulevard to Main Street." City staff
presented a base agreement with two alternatives. City Council elected to include
both alternatives to the scope of work.

On October 12, 2021, the City Council approved Change Order No. 2 which
increased the grinding depth from 0.5 to 2.5 inches and extended the paving limits
on Geer Road and 20" Century Boulevard.

Change Order No. 3 includes the following:

e Grinding Depth Cost Adjustment $57,428.32
Contractor began grinding on March 24, 2022 and immediately notified City
staff that pavement fabric was located at a depth of 2.5 inches, which
coincided with the agreed upon grinding depth per Contract Change Order
No. 2. Fabric was not identified in the pavement core report completed for
the project and neither the contractor or City staff had knowledge of the
presence of pavement fabric prior to initial grinding work in the field. New




Agenda Staff Report
5/24/22
Page 2

asphalt cannot be placed on existing fabric when it is at or near the surface,
as it would cause the two surfaces to delaminate and cause major issues with
the newly placed asphalt. The scope of work did not include the additional
work needed to grind more of the roadway to remove and dispose of the fabric
and additional pavement. Staff directed the contractor to increase the total
grind depth an additional 0.5 inches (3 inches total) to remove the fabric. The
presence of pavement fabric disposal costs more to dispose of the grindings
and slows production. This change order item includes the labor and
equipment for the increased grinding depth, fabric removal, trucking,
disposal, and traffic control costs.

e Qil Index Cost Adjustment $94,785.93
The project was awarded in February 2021. Change Order No. 2 included
additional paving work and was approved in October 2021. Change Order
No. 2 included a unit price cost adjustment per ton for hot mix asphalt due to
the difference in oil prices from the time the contractor submitted their bid to
approval of Change Order No. 2. Paving of the project was suspended until
Spring 2022 due to unfavorable winter weather conditions. Oil prices have
continued to increase since approval of Change Order No. 2 in October 2021.
This change order item includes an adjustment to the paving costs of the
project based on the oil index changes from the approval of Change Order
No. 2 to the time of paving. The cost of the oil adjustment for Change Order
No. 3 was calculated based on the Caltrans method which relies upon a
published monthly oil index and the tonnage of hot mix asphalt placed. The
oil index was 381.7 when Change Order No. 2 was approved and the unit
price for hot mix asphalt was last adjusted. The oil index was 622.0 at the
time of construction.

Change Order Summary:

Amount City Council Meeting
Original Contract $1,763,407.50 February 9, 2021
Change Order No. 1* $29,353.51 August 26, 2021
Change Order No. 2 $280,697.00 October 12, 2021
Change Order No. 3 $152,214.25 May 24, 2022
Adjusted Total Contract $2,225,672.26

*Change Order No. 1 was issued by the City Engineer in accordance with the change
order policy established in Council Resolution No. 2009-246.

BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:

A.

City Policy is the City Engineer is authorized to approve change orders up to
2% up to a maximum of $100,000, the City Engineer and City Manager are




10.

Agenda Staff Report
5/24/22
Page 3

authorized to jointly approve change orders up to 5% up to a maximum of
$100,000, and all other change orders must be reviewed by the City Council.

B. Contract Change Order No. 3 is necessary as the presence of pavement
fabric was unknown and the cost of oil has increased.

FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:
*NOTE - No General Fund money will be used for this project.

The designated project account number is 215-40-420.51210 “Federal Streets
Projects.” The total Change Order No. 3 amount is $152,214.25. The project
account number is the designated account for all reimbursements for federal and
state grants, local match funds, and project expenses for grant funded roads
projects. Sufficient funds are budgeted in this account for the change order. The
proposed Fiscal Year 2022-23 budget includes a local match transfer from Measure
L for this specific project to provide the necessary funding for this Change Order No.
3.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approving Contract Change Order No. 3 for additional
unforeseen work and the oil index cost adjustment.

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Recommend approval.

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

On February 9, 2021, the City Council determined this project is exempt from the

provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) in accordance with

Section 15302 (Replacement or Reconstruction) of the CEQA Guidelines.

ALTERNATIVES:

A. Council could choose to not approve Contract Change Order No. 3. Staff
does not recommend this alternative as the presence of pavement fabric
was unknown and the cost of oil has increased.

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Contract Change Order No. 3 for City Project No. 17-53



Agenda Staff Report

5/24/22
Page 4
; ""-.'R" 3 _ f: il
: e e et T R e
I ™ T
S
NN
Al ""' .-q:'.-c?"'-
N TN
\ ﬂ-:'-r'h.
TN
N
: Q) .
XK
N
.'\"\ .H i
PROJECT = . 2.0 |
LOCATION & o
: : N
\ ..-_ ‘\I. e
Broadwa 2
a Sark 1l .'-:. -\. i
L
5 L 2
\\. \
,v‘}

PROJECT LOCATION MAP
City Project No. 17-53 “Golden State Boulevard Rehabilitation”




CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER

Attachment A

Date issued: 24-May-22 Change Order No.:

Project Name: Golden State Boulevard Rehabilitation
STPL-5165(095)

Granite Construction Project No.:
2716 S Granite Ct Original Contract Amount:
Fresno, CA 93706 Contract Award Date:

(559) 441-5700

17-53
$1,763,407.50
09-Feb-21

You are directed to make the following changes in this contract as requested by The City of Turlock

ITEM Unit: Quantity: Unit Price: Total:
3.01 Oil Index Cost Adjustment LS 1 $94,785.93 $94,785.93
3.02 Grinding Depth Cost Adjustment LS 1 $57,428.32 $57,428.32
Total this CCO= $152,214.25
The original contract sum = $1,763,407.50
Net change by previous change orders = $310,050.51
The contract sum will increase in the amount of = $152,214.25
The new contract sum including this change order will be = $2,225,672.26
The contract time will be deferred until project is complete.
Accepted: Date:
Granite Construction, Contractor
Recommended: Date:
City Engineer
Approved: Date:

Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager



THernandez
Typewritten text
Attachment A

THernandez
Typewritten text
City Engineer


City Council Staff Report

£

May 24, 2022 e
TURLISK

From: Jessie Dhami, Human Resources Director

Prepared by: Tiffini Dhanota, Human Resources Analyst

Agendized by: Reagan Wilson, City Manager

1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:

Resolution: Approving a resolution to revise job descriptions for Neighborhood
Code Compliance Technician, Neighborhood Preservation Officer,
and Neighborhood Services Supervisor.

SYNOPSIS:

Adopting a Resolution to revise job descriptions for Neighborhood Code Compliance
Technician (Attachment A), Neighborhood Preservation Officer (Attachment B), and
Neighborhood Services Supervisor (Attachment C) and retitle these positions to
Code Compliance Technician, Code Enforcement Officer, and Code Enforcement
Supervisor.

DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:

Staff have determined the need to retitle and revise the job description for
Neighborhood Code Compliance Technician, Neighborhood Preservation Officer,
and Neighborhood Services Supervisor to remove the “Neighborhood” from the title
and references in the job description and to focus on the “Code Enforcement”
duties. The Neighborhood Code Compliance Technician and the Neighborhood
Services Supervisor both had duties revised with the reorganization. However, the
Neighborhood Preservation Officer was overlooked. The revised duties for this
position are also reflected in the job description with the title change.

The Neighborhood Code Compliance Technician and the Neighborhood
Preservation Officer positions are both represented by the Turlock City Employees
Association (TCEA); and TCEA has no objection to these revisions. The
Neighborhood Services Supervisor is represented by Turlock Associated Police
Officer (TAPO) bargaining unit for labor relation’s purposes; and TAPO has no
objection to these revisions.



10.

Agenda Staff Report
May 24, 2022
Page 2

BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:

City Council approval is required any new and/or modified job description.

FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:

Fiscal impact: None

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the approval of the revisions to the job description for the

Neighborhood Code Compliance Technician, Neighborhood Preservation Officer,

and Neighborhood Services Supervisor.

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Recommend Approval

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: N/A

ALTERNATIVES:

A. Council may choose not to approve the revisions to the job description for the
Neighborhood Code Compliance Technician, Neighborhood Preservation
Officer, and Neighborhood Services Supervisor.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A- Draft Resolution

Attachment B - Revised Neighborhood Code Compliance Technician Job Description

Attachment C - Revised Neighborhood Preservation Officer Job Description

Attachment D- Revised Neighborhood Services Supervisor Job Description



Attachment A

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING } RESOLUTION NO. 2022-
A RESOLUTION TO REVISE JOB }
DESCRIPTIONS FOR NEIGHBORHOOD }
CODE COMPLIANCE TECHNICIAN, }
NEIGHBORHOOD PRESERVATION }
OFFICER, AND NEIGHBORHOOD }

}

SERVICES SUPERVISOR

WHEREAS, City staff have identified the need to modify the job descriptions and
retitle the positions for Neighborhood Code Compliance Technician, Neighborhood
Preservation Officer, and Neighborhood Services Supervisor as identified in Attachment
A; and

WHEREAS, the Police Department is changing to the name of the work unit from
Neighborhood Services to Code Enforcement to better reflect the nature of the duties
performed; and

WHEREAS, the job descriptions for Neighborhood Code Compliance Technician
and Neighborhood Services Supervisor were modified with the reorganization. These
changes modify the titles to Code Compliance Technician and Code Enforcement
Supervisor, and removes references to Neighborhood Services on the job description;
and

WHEREAS, the proposed modifications to the job description for Neighborhood
Preservation Officer adds duties, knowledge/ability statements, and experience
requirements to update the job description; as well as changes the title from
Neighborhood Preservation Officer to Code Enforcement Officer; and

WHEREAS, the Neighborhood Code Compliance Technician and the
Neighborhood Preservation Officer are both represented by Turlock City Employees
Association (TCEA); and TCEA has reviewed the revised job descriptions and agrees to
the modifications to the positions; and

WHEREAS, the Neighborhood Services Supervisor is represented by Turlock
Association of Police Officers (TAPO); and TAPO has reviewed the revised job
description and agrees to the modifications to the position; and

WHEREAS, the City Council is required to approve all new job descriptions or
modifications to existing job descriptions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock
does hereby approve a resolution to revise job descriptions for Neighborhood Code
Compliance Technician, Neighborhood Preservation Officer, and Neighborhood Services
Supervisor.


JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment A


Resolution No. 2022-
Page 2

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Turlock this 24th day of May 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

NOT PARTICIPATING:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Julie Christel, City Clerk,
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus,
State of California



Attachment B

NEIGHBORHOODB-CODE COMPLIANCE TECHNICIAN
DEFINITION

Under the direct supervision of the Code Enforcement Supervisor performs code
compliance activities as well as necessary clerical support duties. The employee
enforces codes, laws, and regulations related to, zoning, subdivision, fire, nuisance and
other related codes and regulations.

This classification is assigned to the Turlock City Employees Association bargaining unit
for labor relations purposes and is subject to overtime, evening and weekend
assignments.

SUPERVISION RECEIVED AND EXERCISED

Receives direct superV|S|on from the Neighlemheed%emeesCode Enforcement
Supervisor. : :

eemmem&edevelepmen%pe#sennek

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS — Duties may include, but are not limited to the
following:

e Enforcement of graffiti abatement; receive requests, patrol the city, record the
location and document by photograph, and facilitate vandalism clean up.

e Assist in the enforcement of week abatement, nuisance, and code enforcement.

e Assist in the investigation and enforcement of abandoned and inoperative
vehicles abatement on public and private property to include assisting with the
Abandoned Vehicle Abatement (AVA) Program.

e Conducts field inspections of new construction, remodeled and various other
structures to ensure compliance with fire, life safety and related codes, the City’s
Municipal Code, ordinances including those pertaining to zoning, land use,
nuisance housing, building codes, health and safety, blight, graffiti, water use,
and other matters of public concern.


JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment B


e Locates vacant residences and businesses; secures buildings with proper
materials as necessary; post the property as necessary; check vacant buildings
regularly for transient activity, graffiti, and other forms of vandalism.

e Assist with the abatement of unsecured/unsafe buildings and the unlawful
dumping and trash on public and private property.

e Receive complaints and work with property owners, neighborhood organizations,
and other concerned parties to resolve nuisance issues and avert legal action
where possible.

e Prepare necessary paperwork utilizing word processing software, GIS, and other
available technology or reference material to process form letters, forms and
required notices needed to enforce codes and process violations according to the
Turlock Municipal Code.

e Research property legal descriptions and owners of record to ensure notices are
sent to proper persons.

e Assist with conducting abatement hearings of routine code violations under
direction of the supervisor.

e Gather evidence for abatement proceedings.
e Compile information and data for a variety of reports.
e Assist and coordinate with other departments in compliance activities.

e Perform follow-up inspections, meetings, discussions, and negotiations to gain
compliance with appropriate codes and ordinances.

e Patrol assigned area in a City vehicle to identify and evaluate problem areas
and/or ordinance violations; determine proper method to resolve violations.

e Appears in court, or in hearings if necessary in the defense of code compliance.

e Maintains accurate physical and computer files, documentation, photographs and
records. Prepares correspondence, reports, evidence in support of legal actions
taken by the City.

e Issues administrative citations and notices when necessary.

e Operates computer to enter, process, and acquire data relative to complaints,
inspection sites, and effective code enforcement and research complaints.

e Performs related duties as assigned.

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS




Knowledge of:

General organization and structure of municipal government

Modern office methods, computer procedures and equipment

City codes and regulations related to department activities

Word processing and spreadsheet applications, record keeping and filing
practices

e Operation of computer and assigned programs.

Ability to:

Prepare clear, concise and complete written reports.

Understand and carry out oral and written instructions.

Interpret and apply applicable codes and regulations.

Investigate complaints, evaluate alternatives and make appropriate

recommendations and sound decisions for problem resolution.

Use maps and learn City geography.

e« Learn the operation of standard equipment required for job performance
including the use of a computer, police radio, graffiti paint sprayer, and other
equipment as assigned.

o« Work effectively and efficiently under stressful situations and with minimum
supervision.

e Deal courteously and communicate effectively both orally and in writing with
property owners, contractors and others contacted in the course of work.

o Establish and maintain effective relationships with those contacted during the

course of work.

EXPERIENCE AND EDUCATION

Experience:

One (1) year of experience working with the general public.
Education:
Equivalent to graduation from high school.

LICENSE AND/OR CERTIFICATE(S)

Possession of a valid California Driver's license at time of appointment, to be
maintained as a condition of continued employment.

Possession of 832 PC (Penal Code), Arrest and Seizure, within twelve (12) months of
appointment.

DESIRABLE QUALIFICATIONS

Possession of a basic code enforcement academy certification issued by the California
Association of Code Enforcement Officers (C.A.C.E.O.) or American Association of
Code Enforcement Officers (A.A. C.E.).



PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS

Maintain the physical ability and stamina to meet prevention duties including: Vision
corrected sufficiently to drive City vehicles, read blueprints, fine print; hear well enough
to identify mechanical noises, converse on the radio, telephone; bodily mobility to lift
and maneuver supplies, to climb ladders; use of hands and fingers to use computer
keyboard, copy machine, file, write and drive vehicles; must be able to lift equipment as
necessary; tolerate fluctuations in temperature while performing essential functions.

Reviewed and approved:
Personnel Officer Date

October 2013
Revised March 2022

Revised May 2022




Attachment C

— CITY OF —

URLOCK

lNC 1908 —

NEIGHBORHOOD PRESERVAHONCODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER

DEFINITION

Under the general direction of a Code Enforcement Supervisor, participates in assigned City programs
and activities related to neighborhoods, neighborhood preservation, code enforcement, abandoned
autos, enforce C|tv zonlnq, flre nuisance and related codes and requlatlonsIIIe—eniFe4ﬂee—G#ty—ze-nmgr

This position is subject to overtime, evening and weekend assignments, and is assigned to the Turlock
City Employees Association bargaining unit for labor relations purposes.

SUPERVISION RECEIVED AND EXERCISED

Recelves general superV|S|on from an aSS|gned Supervisor. Technical or functional guidance may be

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS - Duties will include, but are not limited to the following:

e Collaborates and partners with other —City dBepartments and outside agencies, community
businesses, and like organizations to encourage community activism and participation in
community improvement.

e Participates in programs involving mistletoe, Respensible-for-weed abatement, nuisance, and
code enforcement

e Collaborates with Neighborhood Resources Officers to address illegal storage of property and
encampment related issues

e Provide active feedback on City related homeless and unsheltered crisis

e Issues administrative citations and notices as necessary

e Appears in court, or in hearings if necessary in the defense of code compliance

e Participates in_programs_involvingErferee abandoned and inoperative vehicle abatement on
public and private property

e Administers the City’s anti-graffiti and abatement code



JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment C


[Type here]

Responds to land use and building safety complaints

Patrol assigned areas in a City vehicle to identify and evaluate problem areas and/or

ordinance violations; determine proper method to resolve violations

As necessary, performs code enforcement activities in difficult or sensitive situations in support

of the success of Code Enforcement activities

Insures the proper processing of official notices and follow-up related to established deadlines

Keeps current on legislative actions and correspondence necessary to implement

departmental objectives, studies and projects

Assist with conducting abatement hearings of routine code violations under direction of the

supervisor

Gather evidence for abatement proceedings

Compile information and data for a variety of reports

Maintains accurate physical and computer files, documentation, photographs and records.

Prepares correspondence, reports, evidence in support of legal actions taken by the City

Operates computer to enter, process, and acquire data relative to complaints, inspection sites,

and effective code enforcement and research complaints

Receive complaints and work with property owners, neighborhood organizations, and other

concerned parties to resolve nuisance issues and avert legal action where possible




| [Type here]

Perform related duties as assigned

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS

Knowledge of:

General organization and structure of municipal government
City ordinances and regulations related to use of land

Elements of planning and zoning administration and use of related ordinances

* Building codes, nuisance abatement practices and procedures

Modern office  methods, computer procedures, and equipment; Word processing and
spreadsheet applications, recordkeeping, and filing practices

Ability to:

Interact in a positive manner with the public and co-workers

Insure appropriate processing of required notices and paperwork needed for enforcement
activities

Read and evaluate basic maps, building plans and property descriptions

Utilize tact and diplomacy in seeking compliance to codes

Interpret and apply detailed rules,-and regulations, and procedures

Work independently in discovering violations;-; —gathering evidence and applying enforcement
procedures

Receive reports of code violations in person and by phone
Complete appropriate report forms and related documentation

DPetermine—nature—ofviolationsProperly evaluate complaints or observed violations and apply
appropriate codes or regulations to bring violations into compliance

Receive complaints and work with property owners, neighborhood organizations, and other
concerned parties to resolve nuisance issues and avert legal action where possible




| [Type here]
| o Abilityto-maintainMaintain complex files and communicate effectively, both orally and in writing

»—Establish and maintain cooperative working relationships with those contacted during the course of
work

e Prepare clear, concise, and complete written reports

e |Learn the operation of standard equipment required for job performance including the use of a
computer, police radio, graffiti paint sprayer, and other equipment as assigned

EXPERIENCE AND EDUCATION

Experience:

Two years of experience in an administrative, technical, or related position fera-legalregulatoryorlaw
enforcement-ageney-which involves heavy public contact-and-enforcement-of community-standards.

Education:

| Equivalent to completion-of the-twelfth-grade.graduation from high school

LICENSE OR CERTIFICATE

e Possession of a valid California driver's license at the time of appointment, to be maintained as a
| condition of continued employment.

e Possession of a valid Penal Code 832 Certificate (Arrest and FirearmsSeizure) within six-twelve
(612) months from date of employmentappointment.

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS

Maintain the following physical abilities: see well enough to read instructions, read fine print, view
computer screen, operate vehicles and equipment; hear well enough to converse on the telephone, on
the radio and in person assisting individuals; bodily mobility to lift and maneuver supplies and
equipment; use of hands and fingers for use of computer keyboard, copy machine, filing, writing, drive
equipment and answering telephones; tolerate extreme fluctuations in temperature while performing
essential functions and be able to lift equipment as necessary.

Reviewed and approved:

Personnel Officer Date



[Type here]

July, 1995

Revised 2/03

Revised 3/03

Revised 2/14

Revised 8/19 (Resolution Number 2019-153)
Revised 3/22

Revised 5/22



Attachment D

Ed

CITY OF

TURLOCK

INC. 1908

NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICESCODE ENFORCEMENT SUPERVISOR

DEFINITION

Under general direction_of a Turlock Police Department Lieutenant or designee, to plan, organize,
promote, budget, schedule, direct, evaluate, coordinate and participate in assigned City programs
and activities related to neighborhoods, code enforcement, abandoned autes,—enferceautos, enforce
city zoning, fire nuisance and related codes and regulations. Serves as the Prineipal-principal liaison
and coordinator with the Neighborhood Associations and other City departments
irvelveddepartments involved in neighborhood preservation activities.

This position is subject to overtime, evening, and weekend assignments, and is assigned to the
Turlock Associated Police Officer bargaining unit for labor relation’s purposes.

SUPERVISION RECEIVED AND EXERCISED

Recelves general supervision from a Turlock Pollce Department L|eutenant or designee. Technical-or

mcumbent supervises and ensures the provision in-service tralnlng for paid full and part -time
personnel and volunteers and performs related work as required.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS

The Neighberhood-ServicesCode Enforcement Supervisor oversees the day to day activities of the
Neighberhood-ServicesCode Enforcement Uunit supervising full time and part time staff involved in
addressing a variety of code violations which have a negative impact on the quality of life in
neighborhoods that can affect personal safety and property values.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: Duties include but are not limited to the following:

e Collaborates and partners with other City Service-service areas and outside agencies, community
business and like organizations to encourage community activism and participation in community
improvement

e Supervises and participates in programs involving mistletoe, weed abatement, nuisance and code
enforcement

e Supervises and participates in programs involving abandoned and inoperable vehicle abatement
on public and private property

e Supervises and participates in the addressing of illegal storage of property and encampment
related issues.

e Administers the City’s anti-graffiti and abatement code


JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment D


Responds to land use and building safety complaints

Prepares, maintains and monitors program budgets within the scope of MNeighborhood
ServicesCode Enforcement

As necessary, performs code enforcement activities in difficult or sensitive situations in support of

the success of Neighberhoed -ServcesCode Enforcement activities

Insures the proper processing of official notices and follow-up related to established deadlines

Coordinates with other departments regarding compliance activities and any related public
hearings

Works with the City Attorney to determine compliance in difficult cases and provides support for
prosecution violations

Keeps current on legislative actions and correspondence necessary to implement departmental
objectives, studies and projects

Appears in court or in hearings, if necessary in the defense of code compliance
Issues Administrative Citations and notices, when necessary

Serves as staff member or representative to City appointed commissions, committees and/or task
forces

Serves as liaison to grant agencies and ensures that grant requirements are fulfilled

Creates and maintains ongoing educational materials for the community in reference to
Neighborhood Resources, Code Enforcement, Abandoned Autos, and various permits

Recruits, interviews, trains and evaluates full and part-time employees and volunteers according
to Police Services policies

Performs related duties as assigned

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS:

Knowledge of:

General organization and structure of Municipal government

City ordinances and regulations related to use of land

Elements of planning and zoning administration and use of related ordinances
Building codes, nuisance abatement practices and procedures

Investigation techniques, evidence collection and legal enforcement procedures

Supervisory techniques and practices

Ability to:

Interact in a positive manner with public and co-workers

Insure appropriate processing of required notices and paperwork needed for enforcement
activities

Provide effective leadership and supervision to assigned staff members
Read and evaluate basic maps, building plans, and property descriptions
2



e Utilize tact and diplomacy in seeking compliance to codes
e Interpret and apply detailed rules, regulations, and procedures

e Work independently in discovering violations; gathering evidence and applying code enforcement
procedures

e Receive reports of code violations in person and by telephone
e Complete appropriate report forms and related documentation

e Properly evaluate complaints or observed violations and apply appropriate codes or regulations to
bring violations into compliance

e Receive complaints and work with property owners, neighborhood organizations, and other
concerned parties to resolve nuisance issues and avert legal action where possible

e Prepare written reports and make oral presentations to community groups and City commissions
or the City Council

e Maintain complex files and communicate effectively both orally and in writing

e Establish and maintain cooperative-working relationships with those contacted during the course
of work

EXPERIENCE AND EDUCATION:

Any combination of experience and education that would likely provide the skills and abilities required
for success in this position. A typical way to qualify for this position would be:

Experience:

Two years of experience in interpreting and enforcement of a combination of the following codes or
regulations: public nuisance, zoning, and municipal. One year of supervisory or lead experience is
highly desirable.

Education:

Equivalent to an Associate’s Degree from an accredited college in Planning, Community
Development, Business Administration, Public Administration, Social Science, Administration of
Justice or related field.

Certificate:

Possession of a valid (Penal Code) PC 832 Certificate (Arrest and Seizure) within twelve (12) of
appointment.

License:

Possession of a valid California Drivers License at the time of appointment, to be maintained as a
condition of continued employment.

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS:

Maintain the following physical abilities: see well enough to read instructions, read fine print, view
computer screen, operate vehicles and equipment; hear well enough to converse on the telephone,
on the radio and in person assisting individuals; bodily mobility to lift and maneuver supplies and
equipment; use of hands and fingers for use of computer keyboard, copy machine, filing, writing, drive

3



equipment and answering telephones; tolerate extreme fluctuations in temperature while performing
essential functions and be able to lift equipment necessary.

May, 2000

Revised, 2/01
Revised, 4/01
Revised, 6/02
Revised, 3/22
Revised, 5/22

Reviewed and Approved

PERSONNEL OFFICER DATE



City Council Staff Report
May 24, 2022

— CITY OF ~——

TYURLICK

Jessie Dhami, Human Resources Director

Prepared by: Tiffini Dhanota, Human Resources Analyst

Agendized by: Reagan Wilson, City Manager

ACTION RECOMMENDED:

Resolution: Approving modifications to the Part-Time Position — Pay Range
Schedule.

SYNOPSIS:

Adopting a Resolution to approve modifications to the Part-Time Position — Pay
Range Schedule, adding additional classifications to the pay range schedule, and to
align department changes as a result of the reorganization.

DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:

Staff have determined the need to revise the Part-Time Position — Pay Range
Schedule to reflect department assignments as a result of the reorganization, add
existing part-time classifications not previously included on the Part-Time Position —
Pay Range Schedule including Background Investigator, Senior Background
Investigator, and Account Clerk; change the title of the Part-Time Neighborhood
Preservation Officer to Part-Time Code Enforcement Officer on the Part-Time
Position — Pay Range Schedule; and add a new part-time classification of Homeless
Program Coordinator to the Part-Time Position — Pay Range Schedule.

BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:

In accordance with the City of Turlock Personnel Resolution, Section 13.01, the City
Manager prepares the compensation plan for all positions and in accordance with
Section 13.02, the City Manager submits the proposed plan to Council for approval.

FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:

Fiscal impact: All expenses are budgeted in each department's respective budget
for FY 2021-22 and will be budgeted accordingly in future budgets.




10.

Agenda Staff Report
May 24, 2022
Page 2
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Council approve the modifications to the Part-Time Position
— Pay Range Schedule (Attachment A).

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS:
Recommend Approval

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: N/A
ALTERNATIVES:

Council may choose not to approve the modifications to the Part-Time Position —
Pay Range Schedule.

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Draft Resolution
B. Part Time Positions and Pay Range Schedule


JChristel
Typewritten text
A. 	Draft Resolution
B.	Part Time Positions and Pay Range Schedule


Attachment A

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING MODIFICATIONS } RESOLUTION NO. 2022-
TO THE PART-TIME POSITION — PAY RANGE }
SCHEDULE 1

WHEREAS, City staff have identified the need to modify the Part-Time Position -
Pay Range Schedule to reflect department assignments as a result of the reorganization,
as identified in Attachment A; and

WHEREAS, the City staff have added existing part-time classifications not
previously included on the Part-Time Position - Pay Range Schedule including
Background Investigator, Senior Background Investigator, and Account Clerk; and

WHEREAS, the City staff have identified the need to add a new part-time
classification of Homeless Program Coordinator to the Part-Time Position — Pay Range
Schedule; and

WHEREAS, the Police Department staff have identified the need to change to
Neighborhood Preservation Officer to Code Enforcement Officer. As a result, the Part-
Time Neighborhood Preservation Officer is being retitled to Part-Time Code Enforcement
Officer on the Part-Time Position — Pay Range Schedule; and

WHEREAS, having an updated Part-Time Position - Pay Range Schedule is an
effective tool for all departments; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock
does hereby approve maodifications to the Part-Time Position — Pay Range Schedule.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Turlock this 24th day of May 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

NOT PARTICIPATING:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Julie Christel, City Clerk,
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus,
State of California


JChristel
Typewritten text
2022-

JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment A


Attachment B

Part Time Positions & Pay Range Schedule

For the Period: January 1, 2022 - December 31, 2022 (Revised 5/24/22)

MINIMUM WAGE - Effective 1/1/2022 $15.00

Police

Municipal Services

Departments Job Titles 11121 - 123121 11122 - 12131122
Recrealion Leader - PLAY $ 1400 | § 15.00
Recreation Site Manager - PLAY $ 1500 | § 16.00
Recreation Leader - ASES Grant 3 1500 [ § 16.00
Site Manager - ASES Grant $ 16.00 | $ 17.00
Program Specialist $ 17.00 | § 18.00
Special Event $ 14.00] 8 15.00
Youth Sports Official $ 1400 $ 15.00
Adult Sports Official $ 1400| § 15.00
Youth Sports Coaches $ 14.00 [ § 15.00
Site Manager - Yeuth Sporls $ 1500 | § 16.00
Sile Manager - Adult Sports $ 1500 ) § 16.00
Lifeguard $ 15.50 | § 16.50
Swim Instructor (non certified lifeguard) $ 14.00 | § 15.00
Assistant Pool Manager 3 16.00 [ § 17.00
Pool Manager $ 1700 [ § 18.00
Aquatic Specialist 3§ 18.00) § 19.00
Cashier $ 14001 § 15.00
Event Assistant $ 18.00 | $ 19.00
Class Instructors
Community Service Class (No Cert Required) $14.00- §16.00 $15.00 - $17.00
Cerlification Required $14.00 - §26.00 $15.00 - $26.00

Credenlialed Instructor*

$16.00 - $26.00 §$16.00 - §26.00

*Instructor is defined as a single/multiple subject credential or any other credential requiring a Bachelor's degree

Public Facilities and Maintenance PT Maintenance Worker $ 15.00 §$16.00 - $20.00
Maintenance Intern | $ 1400 % 15.00 I

PT Background Investigator $36.86 - $41.40
PT Senior Background Investigalor $38.88 - $43.40
PT Kennel Att. § 1500 | § 16.00
PT Cadet 3 14.00 | § 15.00
PT Code Enforcement Officer $ 14.00 15.00

| Fmnce  prAcoountClrk — $16.00- 52200
City Manager Homeless Program Coordinator ] $35.30 - $42.90

PT Electronic Instrumentation Worker $14.00 - $22.00 $15.00 - $22.00
PT Environmental Compliance Inspector $14.00 - $22.00 $15.00 - $22.00
PT Fleet Maintenance Worker $14.00 - $22.00 $15.00 - $22.00

PT Laboratory Analyst

$14.00 - $22.00) $15.00 - $22.00

PT Utility Maintenance Worker

$14.00 - $22.00 $15.00 - $22.00

PT Wastewater Treatment Plant Atlendant

§14.00 - $22.00 §$15.00 - $22.00

PT Waler Conservation Worker

$15.00 - $22.00

All Departments PT Clerical
City Clerk/City Manager's Office 1 15.00 15.00 - $17.00
Finance $ 15.00 15.00- §17.00
Development Services $14.00 - $16.00 $15.00-$17.00
Human Resources $14.00 - $16.00 15.00 - $17.00
Municipal Services $14.00 - $16.00 15.00- $17.00
Police § 16.00 $15.00 - $17.00|
Public Works $ 15.00 $15.00- $17.00

Attachment A


JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment B


City Council Staff Report
May 24, 2022

From: Katie Quintero, Director of Development Services
Prepared by: Dawn Gillenwater, Staff Services Assistant
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:
Resolution: Initiating proceedings for filing of the Annual Report for Fiscal Year
2022-23 for all Landscaping and Lighting Assessment Districts
(Exhibit A) and all Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Areas
(Exhibit B) in the City of Turlock and directing the City Engineer to act
as the Engineer of Work and produce an Engineer's Report which
details the annual costs to each lot of each development
2. SYNOPSIS:
This action begins the procedures for filing of the Annual Report for Fiscal Year
2022-23 for all Landscaping and Lighting Assessment Districts and all Street
Maintenance Benefit Assessment Areas in the City of Turlock.
3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:

The Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of
1982 allow for the formation of Assessment Districts and Benefit Assessment
Areas. The purpose of assessment districts and benefit assessment areas is to
ensure that development pays for its own maintenance and operation of
streetlights, landscape maintenance, street sweeping, and future slurry seals. The
formation of assessment districts and benefit assessment areas allow the
associated developments to be built and not impact existing City funds that
maintain existing streets, landscaping and lighting. Since the enactment of these
two Acts the City of Turlock has completed formation of two hundred sixteen (216)
assessment districts and benefit assessment areas with approximately $3.3 Million
in revenue.

Both the Landscaping & Lighting Act and the Benefit Assessment Act require the
fiing of an annual report for each fiscal year assessments to be levied and
collected. The Engineer of Work is to produce an Engineer’s Report detailing the
annual costs to each lot of each development, which is collected on property taxes.
This report provides the costs to maintain and operate the streetlights, landscape



Agenda Staff Report
5/24/22
Page 2

maintenance, street sweeping, and future slurry seals on the streets within each
assessment district and benefit assessment area.

The proceedings for the filing of the annual reports will be conducted at three (3)
Council meetings. The Council’s action tonight is the first meeting and will initiate
proceedings for filing the annual reports and directing the City Engineer to produce
and file an Engineer’s Report with the City Clerk, for submission to Council. The
second meeting, currently scheduled for June 28, 2022, Council may approve the
report, as filed, or the Council may modify the report and approve it as modified.
After approval of the report, as filed or as modified, the Council will declare its
intention to levy and collect assessments, and schedule a public hearing to allow
any interested person to file a written protest or address the Council on this matter.
The third and final meeting, currently scheduled for July 26, 2022, Council will
conduct the public hearing and upon its conclusion, by resolution confirm the
diagram and assessment for Fiscal Year 2022-23 for filing with the County Auditor.

BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:

A. The annual report is required to be submitted to the County Auditor for
collection of assessment district funds.

FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:

Fiscal Impact The assessment districts generate approximately $3,300,000
in revenue to Fund 246. This revenue is used to perform the maintenance work
identified in the assessment districts.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval.

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Recommend Approval.

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

This action is not subject to the provisions of the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA) in accordance with Section 15378 (Project) of the CEQA guidelines.
This action consists of “organizational or administrative activities of governments

that will not result in direct or indirect physical changes in the environment” and
therefore is not considered a project.



9.

10.

Agenda Staff Report

5/24/22
Page 3
ALTERNATIVES:
A. Council could choose to decline to initiate proceedings for the filing of the

Annual Report for Fiscal Year 2022-23. Staff does not recommend this
alternative as this is the funding mechanism for the work performed in the
assessment districts. The City utilizes these funds for the maintenance of
streetlights, landscaping, street sweeping, and the maintenance of streets
within the assessment districts and benefit assessment areas. If
assessment district funding is not collected, either the work would not be
able to be performed resulting in a maintenance backlog or the City would
need to fund the activities from the General or Street Funds.

ATTACHMENTS:

A.

Draft resolution that includes Exhibits A and B



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

IN THE MATTER OF INITIATING
PROCEEDINGS FOR FILING OF THE
ANNUAL REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR
2022-23 FOR ALL LANDSCAPING AND
LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS
(EXHIBIT A) AND ALL STREET
MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT
AREAS (EXHIBIT B) IN THE CITY

OF TURLOCK AND DIRECTING THE CITY
ENGINEER TO ACT AS THE ENGINEER OF
WORK AND PRODUCE AN ENGINEER’S
REPORT WHICH DETAILS THE ANNUAL
COSTS TO EACH LOT OF EACH
DEVELOPMENT

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-

e A N e s e e

WHEREAS, the City of Turlock has established Landscape and Lighting
Assessment Districts as identified in Exhibit A and Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment
Areas as identified in Exhibit B; and

WHEREAS, the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 requires the filing of an
annual report pursuant to §22565 and §22620 of the Streets and Highways Code; and

WHEREAS, the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982 requires the filing of an annual
report pursuant to §54716 of the California Government Code; and

WHEREAS, these reports provide the costs to maintain and operate the street
lights, landscape maintenance, street sweeping and future slurry seals on the streets within
each assessment district and benefit assessment area; and

WHEREAS, no new improvements or substantial changes in existing improvements
are proposed; and

WHEREAS, the City Engineer will prepare and file a report in accordance with
Article 4 (commencing with section 22565) of Chapter 1 of the Landscaping and Lighting
Act of 1972 and in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with section 54716) of Chapter
6.4 of the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982; and

WHEREAS, upon completion of the report, the City Engineer shall file the report with
the City Clerk for submission to the City Council of the City of Turlock.



Resolution No. 2022-
Page 2

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Turlock
does hereby initiate proceedings for filing of the annual report for Fiscal Year 2022-2023
for all Landscaping and Lighting Assessment Districts (Exhibit A) and all Street
Maintenance Benefit Assessment areas (Exhibit B) in the City of Turlock and directs the
City Engineer to act as the Engineer of Work and produce an Engineer’s Report which
details the annual costs to each lot of each development.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Turlock this 24th day of May, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
NOT PARTICIPATING:
ABSENT:
ATTEST:

Julie Christel, City Clerk,
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus,
State of California



Resolution No. 2022-
Page 3

EXHIBIT “A”

Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972

Assessment Districts

Amberwood

Dewar Estates No. 3

Apple Lane Estates

Dianne Business Park

Arlinda Estates

Dust Bowl Brewery

Ashley Estates

Enterprise Park

Asoofi Subdivision

Ferreira Ranch Estates

Autumn Brook No. 1

Ferreira Ranch Estates No. 2

Autumn Brook No. 2

Ferreira Ranch Estates No. 3

Balboa Park (Fitzpatrick Apartments)

Ferreira Ranch Estates No. 4

Bandera

Ferreira Ranch Estates No. 5

Bandera No. 2

Festival

Baptista Estates

Florsheim NEMP (DelLaMotte) for Palermo

Baptista Estates No. 2

Forest Oak No. 2

Blue Diamond

Gabirielle Estates

Calista Estates

Gemstone Estates

Campus Park No. 1,2 ,3

Gerald Court Estates

Campus Vista

Glenwood Park

Cedarcrest

Health & Wellness Center

Cedarcrest No. 2

Heartland Estates

Centennial Place No. 2

Heirlooms No. 1

Chevron Fulkerth

Heirlooms No. 2

Cimmaron No. 1

Heirlooms No. 3

Cimmaron No. 2

Hervey Estates

Claremont Meadows

Hilmar Cheese

Colorado Springs

Huntington Estates

Cottage Park

Huntington Estates No. 2

Countryside No. 2

J&R Investments

Countryside No. 3 & PM 01-08

Johnson

Countryside No. 4

Kandola

Countryside Estates

L&M Industrial

Countryside Plaza

Lauren Estates

Danielle Estates

Lauren Estates No. 2

Danielle Estates No. 2

Lauren Estates No. 3,4

Del’s Lane Townhomes

Legends No. 1,2

Delta National Bank

Legends No. 3

Dewar Estates

Legends No. 4

Dewar Estates No. 2

Legends No. 6




Resolution No. 2022-
Page 4

EXHIBIT “A”

Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972
Assessment Districts

Legends No. 7

PM 05-01 Emanuel

Legends North No. 1

PM 05-03 Byung

Legends North No. 2

PM 05-07 Hawkeye Shopping Center

Legends North No. 4

PM 05-09 Lewis

Lewis Terrace Estates & PM 04-03

PM 05-12 Heritage Homes

Liberty Industrial Park

PM 07-06 Kevin Berger

Makoor Estates

PM 11-04 Avena Bella

Milestone

PM 12-01 Moline

Montana Ave Industrial Park (Freitas)

PM 13-01 Sutter Gould

Montana Estates

PM 14-02 Quong & Jennie Doo

Monte Vista Crossings Promenade
Monte Vista Crossings North Rhodes Estates
Monte Vista Estates Rolling Hills

Monte Vista Manor

Rose Cottage

Monte Vista Village

Rose Cottage No. 2

Mooneyham Estates

Rose Cottage No. 3

Northern Sunrise Estates

Rose Walk No. 1

Northern Sunrise Estates No. 2

Rose Walk No. 2,3,4

Northern Sunrise Estates No. 2A

Rose Walk No. 5

Northern Sunrise Estates No. 3

Sierra Oaks Apartments

Northern Sunrise Estates No. 4

Sondeno, Denny’s, Jack-n-Box

Northlock Industrial Park

Sterling Oaks No. 1

Northview Meadows No. 2 Sterling Oaks No. 2
Northview Meadows No. 3 Sterling Oaks No. 4
Old Vineyard Sterling Oaks No. 5
Olive Grove Manor Sterling Oaks No. 6
Ormi Summerfield

Pereira No. 1,2

Sun Ridge South

Pereira No. 3

Swanpark Estates

Pinecrest Estates

Taco Bell

Pinecrest Estates No. 2

Tamimi

Pinecrest Estates No. 3

The Classics

PM 97-07 Kennedy/King

Tiffany Park

PM 00-03 Sondeno/Starkweather

Traditions

PM 04-02 College Plaza

Traditions No. 2

PM 04-09 Gwin

Traditions No. 3




Resolution No. 2022-
Page 5

EXHIBIT “A”

Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972

Assessment Districts

Traditions No. 4,5 Valley Milk
Turlock 99 Business Park Valley Ventures PM 04-05
Turlock Auto Plaza Ventana

Turlock Multi-Family

Vermont Villas

Turlock Park Villas (Commercial)

Villagio (Baptista)

Turlock Park Villas (Residential)

Voumard No. 1 (Rose Classics)

Turlock Village (Commercial)

Voumard No. 2

Turlock Village (Residential)

Winter Haven

Turlock Walnut Company

Winter Haven No. 2

US Cold Storage

Wyndfair Estates

Monte Verde

PM 17-04 Kuo

Potter’s Landing

PM 17-05 680 D Street LLC

PM 17-02 Turlock Corners LLC

PM 18-01 Nazmi

PM 17-03 Scott

PM 19-01 Warrior Crossing

Fairbanks Ranch

Superstore 2600 Spengler Wy

FQC 1347 N Palm St

Turlock Dental Care

Jessica House

PM 18-02 Castle




Resolution No. 2022-
Page 6

EXHIBIT “B”

Benefit Assessment Act of 1982

Benefit Assessment Areas

Added Space Comm. Center

Countryside Estates

Alpine Estates

Countryside Plaza

Amberwood

Danielle Estates

Anderson Estates

Danielle Estates No. 2

Apple Lane Estates

Del’'s Lane Townhomes

Arbor Estates No. 10

Delta National Bank

Arlinda Estates

Dewar Estates

Ashley Estates

Dewar Estates No. 2

Asoofi Subdivision

Dewar Estates No. 3

Autumn Brook No. 1

Dianne Business Park

Autumn Brook No. 2

Dust Bowl Brewery

Balboa Park (Fitzpatrick Apartments)

Eastbrook Estates

Bandera

Elizabeth Court

Bandera No. 2

Enterprise Park

Baptista Estates

Ferreira Ranch Estates

Baptista Estates No. 2

Ferreira Ranch Estates No. 2

Berkeley Woods Ferreira Ranch Estates No. 3
Blue Diamond Ferreira Ranch Estates No. 4
Bristol Park Ferreira Ranch Estates No. 5

Calista Estates

Festival

Cambridge Place No. 6

Florsheim NEMP (DeLaMotte) for Palermo

Campus Park No. 1,2,3

Forest Oak Estates

Cedarcrest

Forest Oak Estates No. 2

Cedarcrest No. 2

Gabrielle Estates

Centennial Place No. 2

Gemstone Estates

Chakkar Estates No. 2

Gerald Court Estates

Champagne Estates

Glenwood Park

Chevron Fulkerth

Health & Wellness Center

Christel Estates

Heartland Estates

Cimmaron No. 1

Heirlooms No. 1

Cimmaron No. 2

Heirlooms No. 2

Claremont Meadows

Heirlooms No. 3

Colorado Springs

Hervey Estates

Cottage Park

Hilmar Cheese

Countryside No. 2

Hollis Manor

Countryside No. 3 & PM 01-08

Huntington Estates

Countryside No. 4

Huntington Estates No. 2




Resolution No. 2022-
Page 7

EXHIBIT “B”

Benefit Assessment Act of 1982
Benefit Assessment Areas

J&R Investments

Northern Sunrise Estates No. 2A

Johnson

Northern Sunrise Estates No. 3

Kandola

Northern Sunrise Estates No. 4

Kensington Estates

Northlock Industrial Park

Kirkwood No. 3

Northview Meadows

L&M Industrial

Northview Meadows No. 2

Lauren Estates

Northview Meadows No. 3

Lauren Estates No. 2 Oak Park

Lauren Estates No. 3,4 Old Vineyard
Legends No. 1,2 Oleander Gardens
Legends No. 3 Ormi

Legends No. 4

Pereira No. 1,2

Legends No. 6

Pereira No. 3

Legends No. 7

Pinecrest Estates

Legends North No. 1

Pinecrest Estates No. 2

Legends North No. 2

Pinecrest Estates No. 3

Legends North No. 4

Pineridge Place

Lewis Street Manor

Pleasant Valley Estates

Lewis Terrace Estates & PM 04-03

PM 97-07 Kennedy/King

Liberty Industrial Park

PM 00-03 Sondeno/Starkweather

Linwood Estates No. 1,2

PM 04-02 College Plaza

Linwood Estates No. 3

PM 04-09 Gwin

Makoor Estates

PM 05-01 Emanuel

McDonald Manor

PM 05-03 Byung

Milestone

PM 05-07 Hawkeye Shopping Center

Montana Ave Industrial Park (Freitas)

PM 05-09 Lewis

Montana Estates

PM 05-12 Heritage Homes

Monte Vista Crossings

PM 07-06 Kevin Berger

Monte Vista Crossings North

PM 11-04 Avena Bella

Monte Vista Estates

PM 12-01 Moline

Monte Vista Village

PM 13-01 Sutter Gould

Mooneyham Estates

PM 14-02 Quong & Jennie Doo

North Berkeley Estates Promenade
North Olive Estates No. 3,4 Rhodes Estates
Northern Sunrise Estates Rolling Hills

Northern Sunrise Estates No. 2

Rose Cottage




Resolution No. 2022-
Page 8

EXHIBIT “B”

Benefit Assessment Act of 1982
Benefit Assessment Areas

Rose Cottage No. 2

Traditions No. 3

Rose Cottage No. 3

Traditions No. 4,5

Rose Walk No. 1

Tuolumne East Estates

Rose Walk No. 2,3,4

Turlock 99 Business Park

Rose Walk No. 5

Turlock Multi-Family

Royal Oaks

Turlock Park Villas (Commercial)

Sierra Oaks Apartments

Turlock Park Villas (Residential)

Silverado Heights

Turlock Village (Commercial)

Sondeno, Denny’s, Jack-n-Box

Turlock Village (Residential)

Southern Belle Estates / PM 03-08

Turlock Walnut Company

Sterling Oaks No. 1

US Cold Storage

Sterling Oaks No. 2

Valley Milk

Sterling Oaks No. 4

Valley Ventures PM 04-05

Sterling Oaks No. 5

Vasconcellos Estates

Sterling Oaks No. 6

Ventana

Stonridge (Silver Oak)

Venture Park

Summer Faire

Vermont Villas

Summerfield

Villa Woods

Sun Ridge South

Villagio (Baptista)

Swan Park Estates

Voumard No. 1 (Rose Classics)

Taco Bell

Voumard No. 2

Tamimi

W Main / Walnut

The Classics

Walnut Acres No. 2

Thorsen Estates No. 2

Winter Haven No. 2

Tiffany Park

Wyndfair Estates

Traditions

Monte Verde

Traditions No. 2

Potter’s Landing

PM 17-02 Turlock Corners LLC

PM 17-05 680 D Street LLC

PM 17-03 Scott

PM 18-01 Nazmi

PM 17-04 Kuo

PM 19-01 Warrior Crossing

Fairbanks Ranch

Superstore 2900 Spengler Wy

FQC 1347 N Palm St

Turlock Dental Care

Jessica House

PM 18-02 Castle




City Council Staff Report
May 24, 2022

£.ch

[ T
TURLOCK

1R-2 1305

From: Katie Quintero, Development Services Director
Prepared by: Katie Quintero, Development Services Director
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:
Motion: Approving changes to the Subdivision Improvement Agreement with
Modesto Roselle, LLC, for the McCoon subdivision (VTSM 2006-09,
Development Project No. 0673), developed by Modesto Roselle, LLC
2. SYNOPSIS:
This action will amend insurance provisions in the Subdivision Improvement
Agreement previously approved by City Council for the development of the
McCoon subdivision approved at 3900 Colorado Avenue.
3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:

The McCoon subdivision has been approved to subdivide 3.42 acres into 41
townhouse residential lots that will range from 1,600 to 2,200 square feet. The
subdivision is located at 3900 Colorado Avenue (APN 072-006-004) within the
Northeast Turlock Master Plan (NETMP). The Planning Commission originally
approved the vesting tentative subdivision map after holding a public hearing on
February 1, 2007. On July 15, 2008, the California State Legislature enacted
Senate Bill No. 1185 that granted an extension of all active maps by one (1) year
which extended the expiration of the McCoon subdivision map to February 1, 2010.
Since then there have been several time extensions either granted by state
legislation or by the City of Turlock Planning Commission. A 36-month extension
was approved by the Planning Commission on March 1, 2018; an additional 18-
month extension was granted by Assembly Bill No. 1561 on September 28, 2020.

Subdivision maps must either install the improvements required for the subdivision
prior to recordation of the final map or execute an agreement to install the
improvements within a specified amount of time. In an effort to expedite the
recordation of the final map, the developers of the McCoon subdivision chose to
execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement (Agreement) to install the



Agenda Staff Report
5/24/22
Page 2

improvements. This Agreement was approved by City Council on February 22,
2022, along with approval of the final subdivision map.

After further review, it was determined that some of the insurance provisions
included in the Agreement do not pertain to a subdivision improvement agreement
and should be removed or modified. The proposed changes to the agreement are
shown in track changes in Attachment A. The general liability insurance limits are
proposed to be changed from $2,000,000 per occurrence and $4,000,000 general
aggregate to $3,000,000 for each provision. Auto insurance limits are proposed to
be reduced from $2,000,000 per accident to $1,000,000. Builder’s risk insurance,
contractors pollution insurance, professional liability insurance and cyber liability
insurance have all been deemed to not be required for this project.

The insurance provisions proposed to be modified in this Agreement do not apply
to a subdivision improvement agreement as the subdivision improvement
agreement is an agreement between the City and the applicant that allows the City
to approve a final map with an agreement ensuring that the applicant will install all
of the required improvements. This type of agreement does not permit any of the
actual construction work to occur; this is done through the issuance of an
encroachment permit, and all required insurance is provided prior to the issuance
of the encroachment permit.

BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:

A. The Subdivision Improvement Agreement was approved by Council on
February 22, 2022, and therefore the proposed changes to the Agreement
require Council consideration.

FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:

Fiscal Impact: No direct impact. The subdivision is a private development and
paid for by the developer, Modesto Roselle, LLC. The subdivision,
as a condition of development, will form an assessment district to
pay for the maintenance of the public infrastructure created by this
development.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of the proposed changes to the Subdivision
Improvement Agreement with Modesto Roselle, LLC for the McCoon subdivision.

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Recommend approval.



10.

Agenda Staff Report
5/24/22
Page 3

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:
On February 1, 2007, the Planning Commission found the project was exempt
from CEQA in accordance with § 15183 (c)(1)(B) (Projects Consistent with a

Community Plan, General Plan, or Zoning) and Section 15332 [In-Fill Projects]
of the CEQA Guidelines.

ALTERNATIVES:
A. Council could choose to reject the changes to the Subdivision Improvement
Agreement. Staff does not recommend this action as it has been determined

the insurance provisions are not necessary for this type of agreement.

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Subdivision Improvement Agreement with proposed changes



No Fee Document Pursuant
To Government Code § 6103

CITY OF TURLOCK

ATTENTION: CITY CLERK

156 SOUTH BROADWAY, SUITE 230
TURLOCK, CALIFORNIA 95380-5456

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE RESERVED FOR RECORDER’'S USE

CITY OF TURLOCK
SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this 22" day of February, 2022, by and
between the CITY OF TURLOCK, a municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as “City”),
and MODESTO ROSELLE, LLC, a Limited Liability Company, (hereinafter referred to as
“Developer”).

RECITALS

A. Developer has presented to the City a certain Final Map of a proposed
subdivision of land located within the corporate limits of the City that has
been prepared in accordance with the Subdivision Map Act of the State of
California, the subdivision ordinances of the City, and the Tentative
Subdivision Map, if any, of the subdivision previously approved by the City
Council of the City.

B. The proposed subdivision of land is commonly known and described as
McCOON SUBDIVISION, and is herein referred to as the “subdivision.”

C. Developer has requested approval of the Final Map prior to the
construction and completion of the public improvements (as shown on the
approved improvement plans), including, but not limited to streets,
highways, public ways, sidewalks, curbs, gutters, bikeways, storm
drainage facilities, sanitary sewer facilities, domestic/reclaimed water
facilities, public utility facilities, landscaping, public lighting facilities, park
or recreational improvements and appurtenances thereto, in or required by
the Subdivision Map Act, the subdivision ordinances of the City, the
Tentative Subdivision Map and development agreement, if any, approved
by the City. The foregoing improvements are hereinafter referred to as
“the required improvements.”

D. Section 11-8-101 of the Turlock Municipal Code requires that, prior to the
approval by the City Council of the Final Map, Developer shall execute an
improvement agreement with the City to ensure the construction of the
infrastructure improvements.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. Performance of Work. Developer agrees to furnish, construct, and install at his

City Contract No. 22-002 Page 1 of 15



own expense the required improvements as shown on the approved plans and specifications
of the subdivision, a copy of which is on file in the office of the City Engineer and is
incorporated herein by reference, along with any changes or modifications as may be
required by the City Engineer due to errors, omissions, changes in conditions, or changes in
facilities as required by the City Engineer. The approved plans and specifications of the
required improvements may be modified by the Developer as the development progresses,
provided that any modification is approved in writing by the City Engineer. The total
estimated cost of the required improvements is SIX HUNDRED ONE THOUSAND ONE
HUNDRED FORTY-NINE AND 86/100ts DOLLARS ($601,149.86).

2. Work: Satisfaction of City Engineer. All of the work on the required
improvements is to be done at the places, of the materials, and in the manner and at the
grades, all as shown upon the approved plans and specifications and as required by the
City’s current Standard Specifications and Drawings and any applicable City ordinances or
state and federal laws, and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer. The Developer hereby
grants access to the development for inspection purposes and agrees to notify City Engineer
in advance of required inspections.

3. Deviation from Standards. If Developer deviates from the approved
improvement drawings, specifications or standards, or shall construct any improvement in
such a manner so as to, in the opinion of the City Engineer, endanger the public safety, City
may cause the necessary corrections to be made without notice. In the event such
deviations do not, in the opinion of the City Engineer, endanger the public safety, the City
Engineer may give Developer written notice of such deviations, and Developer shall correct
the deviation in the time prescribed by the City Engineer. In the event of the failure of
Developer to make corrections of deviations, whether or not the public safety is affected, City
may cause the necessary corrections to be made and shall be reimbursed by Developer at
cost plus 25%. Said amount shall be paid by Developer prior to the acceptance of the
improvements, or may be deducted from any reimbursement due from City to Developer, or
may be obtained from the performance bond.

4. Work; Time for Commencement and Performance. Work on the required
improvements shall be completed by the Developer on or before twelve (12) months from the
date of this Agreement. At least fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the commencement of
such work, the Developer shall notify the City Engineer in writing of the date fixed by
Developer for commencement of the work.

5. Time of Essence; Extension.
a. Time is of the essence for this Agreement.
b. Developer agrees to cause all improvements to be made and

constructed in said subdivision to fully comply with the requirements of the Turlock Municipal
Code regulating the subdivision of land within twelve (12) months from the date of this
Agreement; provided however, that the City Manager is authorized to extend the time within
which said improvements shall be completed for four (4) additional periods not to exceed six
(6) months each if he is of the opinion that granting the extension will not be detrimental to
the public welfare. No such extension shall be made except upon the basis of a written
application made by Developer stating fully the grounds of the application and the facts relied
upon them for such extension. In any event, all improvements must be completed within

City Contract No. 22-002 Page 2 of 15



thirty-six (36) months of the date of this Agreement. In the event that Developer shall fail to
complete such work within said time, City may complete the work and recover the full cost
and expense thereof from Developer.

6. Improvement Security. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement, the
Developer shall furnish the City:

a. Performance Bond in the sum of $676,293.59, which sum is equal to one
hundred percent of the total estimated cost of constructing the required improvements and
the cost of any other obligation to be performed by Developer under this Agreement,
conditioned upon the faithful performance of this Agreement; and

b. Labor and Materials Bond in the sum of $300,574.93, which sum is equal
to fifty percent (50%) of the estimated cost of constructing the required improvements,
securing payment to the contractor, subcontractor and to persons furnishing labor, materials,
or equipment to them for the construction of the required improvements.

C. Warranty Security in a form determined by the City Engineer and in the
sum of $60,114.99, which sum is equal to ten percent (10%) of the total estimated cost of
constructing the required improvements to correct deficiencies and conditions caused by
Developer, contractor, or subcontractor that may arise after construction of the Subdivision.

d. The estimated total cost of required improvements includes a ten percent
(10%) construction cost contingency, the cost of the installation of survey monuments in the
Subdivision to guarantee and secure the placement of such monuments as provided by
Section 66496 of the Government Code of the State of California, and an estimated utility
cost in addition to ensure installation of public utilities. In lieu of providing the estimate of
total utility costs, the Developer may submit, in a form acceptable to the City engineer,
certification from the utility companies that adequate security has been deposited to ensure
installation.

e. If the Developer has completed the required improvements and the City
will accept the required improvements prior to execution of this Agreement, the Developer
may provide a warranty security in accordance with Section 14 of this Agreement in lieu of
the separate improvement securities required by Section 6.a. and 6.b. of this Agreement.

7. Monumentation Security. Developer shall post acceptable security to
guarantee the payment of the cost of setting the monuments. The cost of setting the
monuments has been determined to be FIVE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED FIFTY AND
00/100ts DOLLARS ($ 5,550.00). Developer shall pay the engineer or surveyor for the cost of
setting the monuments within three (3) months from date of notification by the engineer or
surveyor that the monuments have been set. If Developer does not pay the engineer or
surveyor within three (3) months from date of notification, the City shall pay the engineer or
surveyor from the security and refund the difference, if any, to Developer.

8. Plan Checking and Inspection Fees. The Developer shall pay to the City fees
for the checking, filing, and processing of improvement plans and specifications, and for
inspecting the construction of the required improvements in the amounts and at the times
established by the City.

City Contract No. 22-002 Page 3 of 15



9. Facility Fees and Reimbursements. Developer's obligation to pay for previously
constructed facilities for sewer, water, or storm drainage or other public facilities which benefit
the subdivision, his obligation to pay fees in lieu of land for parks, and his right to receive
reimbursement for the cost of certain facilities constructed as part of the Improvements
required for the subdivision identified in this Agreement are as set forth in Exhibit "A" attached
hereto.

10. Insurance. Developer shall not commence work under this Agreement until
Developer has obtained City’s approval regarding all insurance requirements, forms,
endorsements, amounts, and carrier ratings, nor shall Developer allow any subcontractor to
commence work on a subcontract until all similar insurance required of the subcontractor
shall have been so obtained and approved. Developer shall procure and maintain for the
duration of this Agreement insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to
property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the work hereunder
by Developer, its agents, representatives, employees or subcontractors. Failure to maintain
or renew coverage or to provide evidence of renewal may constitute a material breach of
contract. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits and
coverage shall be available to City.

(@)  General Liability Insurance: Developer shall maintain commercial
general liability insurance with coverage at least as broad as Insurance Services Office form
CG 00 01, in an amount not less than twethree -million dollars ($23,000,000) per occurrence,
four three million dollars ($43,000,000) general aggregate, for bodily injury, personal injury,
and property damage, including without limitation, blanket contractual liability and coverage
for explosion, collapse and underground property damage hazards. Developer’s general
liability policies shall be primary and not seek contribution from the City’s coverages, and be
endorsed using Insurance Services Office form CG 20 10 to provide that City and its officers,
officials, employees, and agents shall be additional insureds under such policies. For
construction contracts, an endorsement providing completed operations to the additional
insured, ISO form CG 20 37, is also required.

(b)  Workers’ Compensation Insurance: Developer shall maintain Workers’
Compensation Insurance (Statutory Limits) and Employer’s Liability Insurance with limits of at
least one million dollars ($1,000,000). Developer shall submit to City, along with the
certificate of insurance, a Waiver of Subrogation endorsement in favor of City, its officers,
agents, employees, and volunteers.

(c) Auto Insurance: Developer shall provide auto liability coverage for owned, non-
owned, and hired autos using ISO Business Auto Coverage form CA 00 01, or the exact
equivalent, with a limit of no less than twe one million dollars ($21,000,000) per accident. If
Developer owns no vehicles, this requirement may be met through a non-owned auto
endorsement to the CGL policy.

(d) Builder’s Risk Insurance: Not required for this project. Upon-commencement-of

. . . y
N all = 'ala'
c c Saeaiae

City Contract No. 22-002 Page 4 of 15



(h) Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions: Upon request of City, any deductibles
or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by City. At the option of City,
either: (1) the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retentions as
respects City, its elective and appointive boards, officers, agents, employees, and volunteers;
or (2) Developer shall provide a financial guarantee satisfactory to City guaranteeing payment
of losses and related investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

(i) Other Insurance Provisions: The commercial general liability policy shall
contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

(1)  City, its elective and appointive boards, officers, agents, employees, and
volunteers are to be covered as additional insureds with respect to liability arising out of work
or operations performed by or on behalf of Developer, including materials, parts or equipment
furnished in connection with such work or operations, which coverage shall be maintained in
effect for at least three (3) years following the completion of the work specified in the contract.
General liability coverage can be provided in the form of an endorsement to Developer’s
insurance (at least as broad as CG 20 10 for ongoing operations and CG 20 37 for

City Contract No. 22-002 Page 5 of 15



products/completed operations), or as a separate Owners and Contractors Protective Liability
policy providing both ongoing operations and completed operations coverage.

(2) For any claims related to this project, Developer’s insurance coverage
shall be primary insurance as respects City and any insurance or self-insurance maintained
by City shall be excess of Developer’s insurance and shall not contribute with it.

(3) In the event of cancellation, non-renewal, or material change that
reduces or restricts the insurance coverage afforded to City under this Agreement, the
insurer, broker/producer, or Developer shall provide City with thirty (30) days’ prior written
notice of such cancellation, non-renewal, or material change.

(4)  Coverage shall not extend to any indemnity coverage for the active
negligence of the additional insured in any case where an agreement to indemnify the
additional insured would be invalid under Subdivision (b) of Section 2782 of the Civil Code.

U) Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current
A.M. Best’s rating of no less than A-:VII or with an insurer to which the City has provided prior
approval.

(k) Verification of Coverage: Developer shall furnish City with original certificates
and amendatory endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting
coverage required by this clause. All certificates and endorsements are to be received and
approved by City before work commences. However, failure to obtain the required
documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive Developer’s obligation to provide them.
City reserves the right, at any time, to require complete, certified copies of all required
insurance policies and endorsements.

(N Waiver of Subrogation: With the exception of professional liability, Developer
hereby agrees to waive subrogation which any insurer of Developer may acquire from
Developer by virtue of the payment of any loss. The commercial general liability policy and
workers’ compensation policy shall be endorsed to contain a waiver of subrogation in favor of
City for all work performed by Developer, its agents, employees, independent contractors and
subcontractors. Developer agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to
effect this waiver of subrogation.

(m)  Subcontractors: Developer shall include all subcontractors as insureds under
its policies or shall furnish separate certificates and endorsements for each subcontractor. All
coverages for subcontractors shall be subject to all of the requirements stated herein.

(n)  Surety Bonds: Developer shall provide a Performance Bond and a Payment
Bond.

11. Indemnity for Professional Liability: When the law establishes a professional
standard of care for Developer’'s Services, to the fullest extent permitted by law, Developer
shall indemnify, protect, defend, and hold harmless City and any and all of its elective and
appointive boards, officers, officials, agents, employees or volunteers from and against any
and all losses, liabilities, damages, costs, and expenses, including legal counsel’s fees and
costs but only to the extent the Developer (and its Subcontractors) are responsible for such
damages, liabilities and costs on a comparative basis of fault between the Developer (and its

City Contract No. 22-002 Page 6 of 15



Subcontractors) and the City in the performance of professional services under this
Agreement. Developer shall not be obligated to defend or indemnify City for the City’s own
negligence or for the negligence of others.

Indemnity for other than Professional Liability: Other than in the performance of
professional services and to the full extent permitted by law, Developer shall indemnify,
defend, and hold harmless City and any and all of its elective and appointive boards, officers,
officials, agents, employees or volunteers from and against any liability (including liability for
claims, suits, actions, arbitration proceedings, administrative proceedings, regulatory
proceedings, losses, expenses or costs of any kind, whether actual, alleged or threatened,
including legal counsel’s fees and costs, court costs, interest, defense costs, and expert
witness fees), where the same arise out of, are a consequence of, or are in any way
attributable to, in whole or in part, the performance of this Agreement by Developer or by any
individual or agency for which Developer is legally liable, including, but not limited to, officers,
agents, employees, or subcontractors of Developer.

12.  Acceptance of Work. Prior to acceptance of work by the City Engineer, the
Developer shall be solely responsible for maintaining the quality of the work, and maintaining
the safety of the site. The Developer’s obligation to perform the work shall not be satisfied
until after the City Engineer has made written determination that all obligations of the
Agreement have been satisfied and all outstanding fees and charges have been paid, and
the City Engineer has recorded a Notice of Completion.

13. Title to Improvements. Title to and ownership of the required public
improvements constructed under this Agreement by Developer shall vest absolutely in the
City upon completion and written acceptance of such improvements by the City Engineer.
The City Engineer shall not accept the required improvements unless Developer certifies that
such improvements have been constructed in conformity with the approved plans and
specifications, approved modifications, if any, the approved Final Map, City Standard
Specifications and Drawings, any applicable City Ordinances or State and Federal laws and
after 35 days from the date of filing of a Notice of Completion.

14, Warranty Security. Prior to acceptance of the required improvements by the
City Engineer, the Developer shall provide security in the amount and in the form as required
by the City Engineer to guarantee the improvements against any defective work or labor done
or defective materials used in the performance of the required improvements (Warranty
Security) throughout the warranty security period which shall be the period of one year
following completion and filing of Notice of Completion with the Stanislaus County Recorder
of the improvements (Warranty Security Period). The amount of the Warranty Security shall
not be less than 10 percent of the cost of the construction of the improvements, including the
form of security required in paragraph 6.c. of this Agreement, as determined by the City
Engineer, which shall be retained for the Warranty Security Period.

15.  Repair or Reconstruction of Defective Work or Materials. If, within the Warranty
Security Period or the applicable statute of limitations, whichever is longer, any improvement
or part of any improvement furnished and/or installed or constructed by Developer or any of
the work done under this Agreement fails to fulfill any of the requirements of the Agreement
or the specifications referred to herein as determined by the City, Developer shall without
delay and without any cost to the City, repair, replace, or reconstruct any defective or
otherwise unsatisfactory part or parts of the required improvements. If the Developer fails to

City Contract No. 22-002 Page 7 of 15



act promptly or in accordance with this requirement, or if the exigencies of the situation
require repairs or replacements to be made before the Developer can be notified, then the
City may, at its option, make the necessary repairs or replacements or perform the necessary
work, and Developer shall pay to City the actual cost of such repairs plus fifteen percent
(15%) within thirty (30) days of the date of billing for such work by City. The parties further
understand and agree that the Warranty Security furnished pursuant to paragraph 14 of this
Agreement shall guarantee and secure the faithful performance and payment of the
provisions of this paragraph during the Warranty Security Period.

16. Developer Not Agent of City. Neither Developer nor any of Developer's agents
or contractors are or shall be considered to be agents of City in connection with the
performance of Developer's obligations under this Agreement.

17.  Supplying “Record Drawing” Plans. Upon completion of the Improvements and
prior to certification of completion, Developer shall supply the City, at no cost to the City, one
set of “record” drawings. These drawings shall be certified as being “record drawings” and
shall reflect the Improvements as actually constructed, with all changes to the Plans
incorporated therein.

18.  Notice and Certification of Completion. Developer shall advise the City
Engineer in writing of the completion of the Improvements herein specified and request
certification of completion. Upon satisfactory completion of the Improvements by Developer
and request for certification of completion, the City Engineer or his/her designee shall issue a
certificate indicating that the required Improvements have been completed. For the purposes
of this Agreement, the date of completion shall be the date that the City Engineer or his/her
designee issues a certificate of completion.

19.  Adequacy of and Revisions to Plans. Developer warrants that the Plans are
adequate to accomplish the Improvements. If, at any time before the City Engineer certifies
completion of the Improvements, the Plans prove to be inadequate in any respect, the
Developer shall bring those inadequacies to the attention of the City Engineer or his/her
designee. Similarly, if the City Engineer or his/her designee discovers that the Plans are
inadequate in any respect, the City Engineer or his/her designee shall notify the Developer of
the inadequacy/inadequacies. If such inadequacies are discovered, the Developer shall
make changes to the Plans to remedy the inadequacies and, upon approval of the revised
Plans by the City Engineer or his/her designee, complete the Improvements according to the
revised Plans.

After completing all required revisions, Developer or subdivider’s engineer shall
transmit the originals of the Improvement plans to the City Engineer for signature. Upon
finding that all required revisions have been made and that the plans conform to all applicable
City laws, design review requirements, and conditions of approval of the tentative map, the
City Engineer shall sign and date the plans. The originals shall be returned to Developer or
subdivider’s engineer. Approval by the City Engineer shall in no way relieve the Developer,
subdivider, or the subdivider’s engineer from responsibility for the design of the
Improvements, and for any deficiencies resulting from the design, or from any required
conditions of approval of the tentative map.

20. Nonperformance and Costs. If, within the time specified in this Agreement and
any approved extension, Developer fails to complete the Improvements or to act promptly as

City Contract No. 22-002 Page 8 of 15



required by this Agreement, or should an urgency arise that requires the repair or
replacement of an Improvement, the City may, but is not required to, proceed to complete the
Improvements pursuant to the Plans, by contract or otherwise, and Developer, immediately
upon demand, shall pay the costs and charges related to said work, together with a fifteen
percent (15%) overhead charge.

21. Remedies. The City may bring legal action to: (1) compel performance of this
Agreement; (2) ensure compliance with the Conditions; and (3) recover the costs (including
the City’s administrative costs) of completing the Improvements pursuant to paragraph 15.
The City may also seek any and all remedies available in law or equity. The Developer
agrees that, if legal action is brought by the City, the Developer shall pay all of the costs of
suit and reasonable attorneys’ fees and all other expenses of litigation as determined by the
court having jurisdiction over such suit, if such court rules that the Developer has failed to
carry out any of its obligations under this Agreement.

22. Responsibilities for Damage. Any damage to the public improvements, or to any
portion of adjacent properties, that occurs during construction or during the warranty period
shall be completely repaired by the Developer to the satisfaction of the City Engineer or
his/her designee.

23. Utility Deposits — Statement. Developer shall satisfy the City Building Official
that it has made the deposits required for utilities to be supplied and connected within the
subdivision prior to obtaining a building permit.

24, Permits and Fee Payments — Compliance with Law. Developer shall obtain all
necessary permits and licenses for the construction of Improvements, and shall pay all fees
and taxes required by applicable law, including state law and local ordinance.

25.  Superintendence by Developer. Developer shall personally supervise the work
or have a competent foreman or superintendent on the work site at all times during the
course of construction with the authority to act for Developer.

26. Inspections — Payment of Fees. The City is authorized to enter the Property for
inspection purposes at any time. Developer shall at all times maintain the Property so that
the City and any agency authorized to make inspections can safely access and inspect all
parts of the Property. Developer shall pay to the City the cost of inspecting the
Improvements, including the costs of staff time and any consulting services determined to be
necessary by the City Engineer, as well as all the cost of all other services furnished by the
City in connection with the Project. Developer further agrees to pay any required in-lieu fee
for the undergrounding of utilities on peripheral streets, and all development fees required by
City.

27. Erosion Control. Developer shall take all necessary actions during the course
of construction of all Improvements to prevent erosion damage to adjacent properties or
improvements (including, but not limited to, City streets and other City infrastructure or
property). It is understood and agreed that in the event of failure on the part of Developer to
prevent erosions, City may do the work of Improvement and/or erosion protection measures
on an emergency basis and Developer shall reimburse City for the actual expenses incurred
(including administrative and/or legal expenses plus 15% overhead charge) within thirty (30)

City Contract No. 22-002 Page 9 of 15



days after City mails a billing statement for such expenses to Developer. If such
reimbursement is not timely made, City is entitled to obtain such reimbursement from
Developer and/or, in addition to any other City remedies allowed by law, may proceed against
the Faithful Performance Security to cover City’s expenses.

28.  No Waiver by City. Inspection of the work and/or materials, or approval of work
and/or materials inspected, or a statement by an officer, agent or employee of the City
indicating the work complies with this Agreement, or acceptance of all of these acts shall not
relieve Developer of its obligation to fulfill the Agreement; nor is the City by these acts
prohibited from bringing an action for damages or specific enforcement arising from the
failure to comply with this Agreement. No action or omission by the City shall constitute a
waiver of any provision of this Agreement unless expressly provided in writing. No course of
dealing between Developer and the City, or any delay on the part of the City in exercising any
rights hereunder, shall operate as a waiver of any rights by the City, except to the extent
these rights are expressly waived in writing by the City.

29.  Agreement Attaches to the Land — Recordation. This Agreement pertains to
and runs with the Property described. This Agreement shall be recorded in the office of the
County Recorder at the expense of the Developer and shall constitute notice to all
successors and assigns of the title to the real property of the obligations set forth herein.

This Agreement shall also constitute a lien on the Property, subject to foreclosure in the event
of default in payment, in an amount sufficient to fully reimburse the City for any cost to the
City of enforcing this Agreement, including interest from the date of the notice of any cost or
expense until paid.

30. Notice of Breach and Default. If Developer refuses or fails to prosecute the
work, or any part thereof, with such diligence as will ensure its completion within the time
specified, or any extension thereof, or fails to complete the work within such time, or if
Developer should be adjudged a bankruptcy, or Developer should make a general
assignment for the benefit of his creditors, or if a receiver should be appointed in the event of
Developer’s insolvency, or if Developer or any of Developer’s contractors, subcontractors,
agents or employees should violate any of the provisions of this Agreement and the City may,
but is under no obligation to, serve written notice upon Developer and Developer’s surety, if
any, of breach of this Agreement, or of any portion thereof.

31.  Breach of Agreement; Performance by Surety or City. In the event of any such
notice, Developer’s surety, if any, shall have the duty to take over and complete the work and
the required improvements; provided, however, that if the surety within fifteen (15) days after
the serving of such notice of breach upon it does not give the City written notice of its
intention to take over the performance thereof within fifteen (15) days after notice to the City
of such election, then the City may take over the work and prosecute the same to completion
by contract, or by any other method the City may deem advisable, for the account and at the
expense of the Developer, and the Developer’s surety shall be liable to City for any excess
costs of damages incurred by the City; and in such event, the City, without liability for so
doing, may take possession of and utilize in completing the work, such materials, appliances,
plant or other property belonging to Developer as may be on the site of the work and
necessary therefor.

If the form of improvement security is other than a bond, then the City, after
giving notice of breach of the Agreement, may proceed to collect against the improvement

City Contract No. 22-002 Page 10 of 15



security in the manner provided by law and by the terms of the security instrument.

32.  Notices. All notices required under this Agreement shall be in writing, and
delivered in person or sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid.

Notices required to be given to City shall be addressed as follows:

City of Turlock

Development Services Department
Attention: City Engineer

156 South Broadway, Suite 150
Turlock, California 95380

Notices required to be given to Developer shall be addressed as follows:

Any party of the surety may change such address by notice in writing to the other party
and thereafter notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address.

33.  City Contract Administrator. The City’s contract administrator and contact
person for this Agreement is:

Katie Quintero

Development Services

156 S. Broadway, Suite 120
Turlock, CA 95380-5456
Telephone: (209) 668-5640
E-mail: KQuintero@turlock.ca.us

34.  Authority to Execute. Developer warrants and represents that the person
signing on behalf of Developer has the authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of
Developer and has the authority to bind the Developer and the Property to the terms and
obligations set forth in this Agreement. Developer agrees that this Agreement, and any
instrument or agreement required hereunder, are within the Developer’s powers, have been
duly authorized and delivered, and do not conflict with Developer’s organizational powers.

35.  Assignment. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the assigns,
successors in interest, heirs, executors, and administrators of the parties and the parties
agree that the City may cause a copy of this Agreement to be recorded in the Stanislaus
County Recorder’s Office. Developer’s rights and obligations under this Agreement are not
assignable or transferrable without the prior written consent of the City.

City Contract No. 22-002 Page 11 of 15



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by
and through their respective officer’s thereunto duly authorized.

DEVELOPER CITY OF TURLOCK, a municipal corporation

By: By:
Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager

Signature (must be notarized)
Signatures above (must be notarized)

Please print or type signer's name APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:
Please print or type signer’s title George A. Petrulakis, City Attorney

APPROVED AS TO SUFFICIENCY:

By:
Address: Katie Quintero, Development Services
Director

ATTEST:

By:
Julie Christel, City Clerk

City Contract No. 22-002 Page 12 of 15



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
validity of that document

State of California }

County of }

On before me, , Notary Public, personally
appeared

, who proved to me on
the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument
and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by
his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted,
executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the
State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true and
correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature of Notary Public

City Contract No. 22-002 Page 13 of 15



BOND #
PREMIUM:

PERFORMANCE BOND
for Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Turlock, a municipal corporation in the State of

California, and , (hereinafter designated as “Principal”) have entered into
an agreement whereby principal agrees to install and complete certain designated public
improvements, which said agreement, dated , and identified as

is hereby referred to and made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, Said Principal is required under the terms of said agreement to furnish a bond for
the faithful performance of said agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, We, the principal, and , as
surety, are held and firmly bound unto the City of Turlock, hereinafter referred to as the City; in the
penal sum of (% ), lawful money of the United States, for the

payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, successors, executors,
and administrators, jointly and severally firmly by these presents.

The condition of this obligation is such that if the above bounded principal, its heirs, executors,
administrators, successors or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by, and well and truly
keep and perform the covenants, conditions, and provisions in the said agreement and any alteration
thereof made as therein provided, on its part, to be kept and performed at the time and in the manner
therein specified, and in all respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall indemnify
and save harmless the City, its officers, agents, and employees, as therein stipulated, then this
obligation shall become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the face amount specified
therefor, there shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable
attorney’s fees, incurred by City in successful enforcing such obligation, all to be taxed as costs and
included in any judgment rendered.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or
addition to the terms of the agreement or to the work to be performed thereunder or the specifications
accompanying the same shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive
notice of any such change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the agreement or to
the work or to the specifications.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the above-named

principal and surety on ,20
BY
(PRINCIPAL)
BY
(SURETY)
BY
(ADDRESS)
APPROVED AS TO FORM BY
(CITY, STATE, ZIP)
BY BY
CITY ATTORNEY (TELEPHONE)

City Contract No. 22-002 Page 14 of 15



BOND #
PREMIUM:

LABOR & MATERIALS BOND
for Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Turlock, a Municipal Corporation of the State of

California, and , (hereinafter designated as “Principal”), have entered into an
agreement whereby principal agrees to install and complete certain designated public improvements,
which said agreement, dated , and identified as is hereby referred

to and made a part hereof; and,

WHEREAS, under the terms of said agreement, principal is required before entering upon the
performance of the work, to file a good and sufficient payment bond with the City of Turlock to secure
the claims to which reference is made in Title 15 (commencing with Section 3082) of Part 4 of Division
3 of the Civil Code of the State of California;

NOW THEREFORE, said principal and the undersigned as corporate surety, are held firmly
bound unto the City of Turlock and all contractors, subcontractors, laborers, materialmen and other
persons employed in the performance of the aforesaid agreement and referred to in the aforesaid
Code of Civil Procedure, in the sum of (% ), for materials
furnished or labor thereon of any kind, or for amounts due under the Unemployment Insurance Act
with respect to such work or labor, that said surety will pay the same in an amount not exceeding the
amount hereinabove set forth, and also in case suit is brought upon this bond, will pay, in addition to
the face amount thereof, cost and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney’s
fees, incurred by City in successfully enforcing such obligation, to be awarded and fixed by the court,
and to be taxed as costs and to be included in the judgment therein rendered.

It is hereby expressly stipulated and agreed that this bond shall inure to the benefit of any and
all persona, companies and corporations entitled to file claims under Title 15 (commencing with
Section 3082) of Part 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, so as to give a right of action to them or their
assigns in any suit brought upon this bond.

Should the condition of this bond be fully performed, then this obligation shall become null and
void, otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration, or
addition to the terms of said agreement or the specifications accompanying the same shall in any
manner affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change,
extension, alteration, or addition.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the above-named

principal and surety on , 20 .
BY
(PRINCIPAL)
BY
(SURETY)
BY
(ADDRESS)
APPROVED AS TO FORM BY
(CITY, STATE, ZIP)
BY BY
CITY ATTORNEY (TELEPHONE)

City Contract No. 22-002 Page 15 of 15



City Council Staff Report
May 24, 2022

FURLCK

From: Katie Quintero, Director of Development Services
Prepared by: Stephen Fremming, P.E., Principal Civil Engineer
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager

1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:

Motion: Approving Contract Change Order No. 2 (Final) in the amount of
$33,927.22 (Non General Fund - Fund 218) with Dirt Dynasty, Inc., of
Farmington, California, for City Project No. 20-001 "Southeast
Quadrant Road Rehabilitation" bringing the contract total to
$1,307,640.97

Motion: Accepting Improvements and authorizing the City Engineer to file a
Notice of Completion for City Project No. 20-001 "Southeast Quadrant
Road Rehabilitation"
2. SYNOPSIS:
These actions will approve Contract Change Order No. 2 (Final) and authorize the
City Engineer to file a Notice of Completion for City Project No. 20-001 "Southeast
Quadrant Road Rehabilitation"
3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:

On July 27, 2021, the City of Turlock approved an agreement with Dirt Dynasty, Inc.,
of Farmington, California in the amount of $1,232,359.

Contract Change Order No. 2 (Final) consists of the following items:

e CE#24 CCD No. 9 - Storm Drain bubble up at Colorado-Merritt - $33,700

The existing conditions prior to construction at the following six (6)
intersections included shallow drainage pipe at two or more corners to convey
storm water run-off across the intersection:

E. Marshall St. & Oak St.

E. Marshall St. & N. Rose St.
Sycamore St. & N. Rose St.
Merritt St. & N. Rose St.



Agenda Staff Report
5/24/22
Page 2

o Colorado Ave. & Myrtle St.
o Colorado Ave. & Merritt St.

These shallow drainage pipes are known as “tin horns” and were used long
ago in older parts of the City as a means of moving flow without having to
grade the intersection to move run off across the asphalt surface. The tin
horns and connecting drainage structures were dilapidated and were
removed as part of the project. Each intersection was reconstructed to
provide new pedestrian access ramps and positive drainage slopes from the
crown of the intersection to each corner. The design plans did include
installation of new storm drain pipe and drainage structures to covey flow
under the roadway for all of the above intersections, except one location at
Colorado Avenue and Merritt Street. City staff became aware of the lack of
drainage facilities at Colorado Ave. & Merritt St. after original contract
construction was complete and heavy rains fell in December 2021. The
eastern end of the intersection of Colorado & Merritt St held several inches
of standing water creating a nuisance to property owners, as well as potential
for hydroplaning for vehicle traffic on Colorado Avenue. Additionally, standing
water causes early degradation of asphalt pavement surfaces. This change
order item includes installation of a storm drain bubble up system consisting
of demolition, excavation, two (2) drainage inlets, connecting 10 inch
diameter pipe, and related trench patch paving to alleviate surface flooding
at Colorado Avenue and Merritt Street.

¢ Final Quantities adjustment - $227.22

The original contract price is based on quantities estimated from project
plans. Actual quantities measured in the field at the end of the project are
reconciled with the estimated bid quantities. The final Change Order includes
an adjustment to the contract price to reconcile estimated bid quantities with
actual quantities placed, resulting in a slightly increased contract amount.
The quantities adjustment sheet is included as an attachment to Change
Order No. 2.

Change Order Summary:

Change Order History Amount Approval Date
Original Contract $ 1,232,359.00 July 27, 2021

Change Order No. 1 $ 41,354.75 April 27, 2022*
Change Order No. 2 (Final) $ 33,927.22 May 24, 2022
Adjusted Total Contract $ 1,307,640.97

*CCO No. 1 approved by the City Engineer and City Manager in accordance
with Resolution 2009-246. CCO No. 1 included various items of extra work,
including additional work at pedestrian access ramps, unforeseen



Agenda Staff Report
5/24/22
Page 3

underground conditions during the course of construction of storm drain
facilities, and additional pavement repair needed on Pioneer Avenue.

The project has been completed in accordance with the plans and specifications.
Staff recommends approval of the filing of the Notice of Completion for the project.

BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:

A.

Resolution 2009-246 outlines the City’s process for change order approval.
The City Engineer is authorized to approve change orders up to 2% of the
original contract up to a maximum amount of $100,000; the City Manager and
City Engineer may jointly approve change orders up to 5% of the original
contract value up to a maximum amount of $100,000; and all other change
orders must be reviewed by the City Council.

Contract Change Order No. 2 (Final) includes installation of a storm drain
bubble up system at Colorado Avenue and Merritt Street due to demolition of
the previous tin horn drainage system and to reconcile estimated quantities
with actual quantities.

California Civil Code Section 9204 allows the City Council to authorize the City
Engineer to sign the Notice of Completion.

FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:

No General Fund monies will be used for this project.

Sufficient funding is available for the project through Measure L in project account
number 218-40-461.51270 “Construction Project.” The total project costs are as

follows:

Category Amount

Preliminary Engineering $ 128,236
--O’Dell Engineering

Project management, construction | $ 86,000

management®
--City Engineering Division

Construction Contract $ 1,307,641
--Dirt Dynasty, Inc.

Construction Surveying $ 59,700
--GDR Engineering

Materials Testing $ 11,653
--NV5, Inc.

Miscellaneous Fees $ 5,106

Total $ 1,598,336




10.

Agenda Staff Report
5/24/22
Page 4

*Estimated value of $80,462 actual costs through February 2022, plus estimated costs
March through May 2022.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Recommend approval.

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS:
Recommend approval.
ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

Section 15302 (Replacement or Reconstruction) of the CEQA Guidelines
categorically exempts projects that consist of replacement or reconstruction of
existing structures and facilities where the new structure or facility will be located on
the same site as that which was replaced and will have substantially the same
purpose and capacity. This project involves the rehabilitation of existing paved
roadways and does not involve paving of any other areas.

ALTERNATIVES:

A. Council could choose not to approve Contract Change Orders No. 2 (Final).
Staff does not recommend this alternative as the additional compensation is
necessary to resolve a drainage issue that was not considered with the
original design and to reconcile estimated quantities with actual quantities.

B. Council could deny authorizing the City Engineer to file the Notice of
Completion. Staff does not recommend this alternative as all work has been
completed in accordance with the project plans and specifications.

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Contract Change Order No. 2 (Final) and Final Quantities Adjustment

B. Notice of Completion (NOC) for City Project No. 20-001



Agenda Staff Report
5/24/22
Page 5

PROJECT VICINITY MAP
Project No. 20-001 “Southeast Quadrant Road Rehabilitation”

WV ® [
y

g

i

% -

; s

;P e

COLORADD AVE
i N. BERKELEY AVE.

11 —

L ELTTTEL

ur..%%

= T

N _!
3 | - - p—
i e —jL
AT S o



CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER

Attachment A

Date issued:
Project Name:

Dirt Dynasty, Inc.
PO Box 67

Farmington, California 95230

209-632-1141

May 24, 2022
Southeast Quadrant Road Rehabilitation

Change Order No.:

Project No.:
Original Contract Amount:
Contract Award Date:

2 (Final)

20-001
$1,232,359.00
July 27, 2021

You are directed to make the following changes in this contract as requested by The City of Turlock:

ITEM Unit: Quantity: Unit Price: Total:
2.1 CE#24 CCD No. 9 - Storm Drain bubble up at LS 1 $33,700.00 $33,700.00
Colorado-Merritt
Actual Amount Paid to Contractor for Bid Items (See Attached) $1,232,586.22
Contractor's Bid Amount for Bid Items $1,232,359.00
Subtotal of Difference $227.22 $227.22
[Total this CCO= $33,927.22
The original contract sum = $1,232,359.00
Net change by previous change orders = $41,354.75
The contract sum will increase in the amount of = $33,927.22

The new contract sum including this change order will be =

$1,307,640.97

The contract time is unchanged with this change contract order

Accepted:

Recommended:

Approved:

Stave Wefeak

Dirt Dynasty, Inc., Contractor

City Engineer

Reagan M. Wilson City Manager

Date: 05/11/2022

Date:

Date:



JChristel
Typewritten text
Attachment A


CITY OF TURLOCK

FINAL QUANTITIES

Southeast Quadrant Road Rehabilitation Project No. 20-001
Item Unit of | Contractor's Unit| Final Actual Final Actual
No. Item Description Measure Price Quantities Amount Bid Quantities Bid Amount Total Difference
1 Mobilization & Demobilization LS $144,000.00 1.00 $144,000.00 1.00 $144,000.00 $0.00
2 Project Sign EA $1,800.00 1.00 $1,800.00 1.00 $1,800.00 $0.00
3 Temporary Traffic Control Plan and Implementation LS $106,400.00 1.00 $106,400.00 1.00 $106,400.00 $0.00
4 Erosion Control LS $2,300.00 1.00 $2,300.00 1.00 $2,300.00 $0.00
5 Remove Existing Improvements LS $126,600.00 1.00 $126,600.00 1.00 $126,600.00 $0.00
6 Remove Existing Traffic Striping LS $18,500.00 1.00 $18,500.00 1.00 $18,500.00 $0.00
7 Minor Concrete (Curb & Gultter) LF $36.00 1374.00 $49,464.00 1,534.00 $55,224.00 ($5,760.00)
8 Minor Concrete (Sidewalk) SF $7.00 5159.00 $36,113.00 6,610.00 $46,270.00 ($10,157.00)
9 Minor Concrete (Alley Approach) SF $14.00 1980.00 $27,720.00 3,147.00 $44,058.00 ($16,338.00)
10  |Access Ramp (Labor Only) EA $585.00 27.00 $15,795.00 26.00 $15,210.00 $585.00
11 3 Layer Pavement System SY $12.00 13893.00 $166,716.00 13,588.00 $163,056.00 $3,660.00
12 |Micro-surfacing (Type Il) SY $4.00 9541.30 $38,165.20 9,371.00 $37,484.00 $681.20
13 |Reconstruction: Hot Mix Asphalt (Type A) TON $120.00 846.00 $101,520.00 564.00 $67,680.00 $33,840.00
14 |Reconstruction: Aggregate Base (Class 2) TON $54.00 0.00 $0.00 880.00 $47,520.00 ($47,520.00)
15  |Asphalt Rubber Cape Seal SY $8.00 15017.00 $120,136.00 18,003.00 $144,024.00 ($23,888.00)
16  |Deep Lift - Hot Mix Asphalt (Type A) TON $190.00 246.67 $46,867.30 132.00 $25,080.00 $21,787.30
17  |Digout allowance ALLOW $25,000.00 1.00 $25,000.00 1.00 $25,000.00 $0.00
18  |Adjust utility frame and cover to grade EA $850.00 4.00 $3,400.00 4.00 $3,400.00 $0.00
19 |Replace Water Valve Box EA $800.00 4.00 $3,200.00 4.00 $3,200.00 $0.00
20 |Storm Drain Pipe (10") LF $90.00 736.00 $66,240.00 532.00 $47,880.00 $18,360.00
21 Storm Drain Catch Basin EA $2,750.00 23.00 $63,250.00 14.00 $38,500.00 $24,750.00
22 |Relocate existing sign EA $325.00 12.00 $3,900.00 12.00 $3,900.00 $0.00
23  |New Monument Well EA $800.00 6.00 $4,800.00 6.00 $4,800.00 $0.00
24  |Replace Existing Monument Well EA $800.00 12.00 $9,600.00 12.00 $9,600.00 $0.00
25 Irrigation adjustments ALLOW $5,000.00 0.73 $3,637.22 1.00 $5,000.00 ($1,362.78)
26  |Temporary Pavement Striping and Markings LS $7,300.00 1.00 $7,300.00 1.00 $7,300.00 $0.00
27  |Striping - Detail 22 LF $2.00 5496.00 $10,992.00 5,330.00 $10,660.00 $332.00




Item Unit of Contractor's Unit| Final Actual Final Actual

No. Item Description Measure Price Quantities Amount Bid Quantities Bid Amount Total Difference

28 Striping - 12" Wide White Thermoplastic (Stop Bar) SF $4.50 741.00 $3,334.50 717.00 $3,226.50 $108.00

29 |Pavement Markers (Type BB) EA $35.00 15.00 $525.00 14.00 $490.00 $35.00

30 Pavement Markings ("STOP") SF $6.00 1100.00 $6,600.00 1,176.00 $7,056.00 ($456.00)

31 Thermoplastic Crosswalks (Yellow) SF $4.50 1292.00 $5,814.00 1,015.00 $4,567.50 $1,246.50

32 Thermoplastic Crosswalks (White) SF $4.50 1866.00 $8,397.00 1,794.00 $8,073.00 $324.00

33  |All other items of work not included in other bid items LS $4,500.00 1.00 $4,500.00 1.00 $4,500.00 $0.00
SUB-TOTAL CONTRACT ITEMS = $1,232,586.22 $1,232,359.00 $227.22

C.O. # CHANGE ORDERS

1.1 CE#21 - CCD No. 7 - Remove tree on SE corner of LS $5,375.00 1.00 $5,375.00 0.00 $0.00 $5,375.00
Colorado & Myrtle

1.2 |CE#2 - ADA Ramp Design Changes LS $2,598.28 1.00 $2,598.28 0.00 $0.00 $2,598.28

1.3 |CE#1 - Working day adjustment for original schedule LS $0.00 1.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1.4 |CE#10 - Storm drain conflicts at Marshall/Oak, LS $19,115.24 1.00 $19,115.24 0.00 $0.00 $19,115.24
Colorado/Myrtle, and Rose/Merritt

1.5 |CE#18 Pioneer Avenue pavement repair LS $9,411.06 1.00 $9,411.06 0.00 $0.00 $9,411.06

1.6 |CE#6 Modified storm drain catch basins LS ($1,839.43) 1.00 ($1,839.43) 0.00 $0.00 ($1,839.43)

1.7 |CE# 9 Modified detectable warning surfaces LS $448.50 1.00 $448.50 0.00 $0.00 $448.50

1.8 |CE#13 PGE Utility Conflict, Alley approach on Merritt LS $4,111.01 1.00 $4,111.01 0.00 $0.00 $4,111.01
St. btwn Minaret and Rose

1.9 |CE#23 Grading and Grass behind new concrete LS $489.32 1.00 $489.32 0.00 $0.00 $489.32

1.10 |CE#25 Adjust unmarked utilities LS $1,645.77 1.00 $1,645.77 0.00 $0.00 $1,645.77

2.1 CE#24 CCD No. 9 - Storm Drain bubble up at Colorado- LS $33,700.00 1.00 $33,700.00 0.00 $0.00 $33,700.00
Merritt
SUB-TOTAL CHANGE ORDER ITEMS = $75,054.75 $0.00 $75,054.75
TOTAL PROJECT = $1,307,640.97 $1,232,359.00 $75,281.97




Attachment B

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF:
CITY OF TURLOCK

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:
CITY OF TURLOCK

Office of the City Clerk

156 S. Broadway, Suite 230
TURLOCK, CA 95380-5454

NOTICE OF COMPLETION
CITY PROJECT NO. 20-001
SOUTHEAST QUADRANT ROAD REHABILITATION

Notice is hereby given that work on the above-referenced project located in various
locations in Turlock, California, was completed by the undersigned agency on May 24,
2022. The contractor of work is Dirt Dynasty, Inc., P.O. Box 67, Farmington, California
95230, and the owner is the City of Turlock, 156 South Broadway, Suite 150, Turlock,
California, 95380. Kindly refer to said Project Number on all communications relating to
this work.

Date:

(Signature- Gary L. Taylor, P.E., Acting City Engineer, Owner’s Agent),
City of Turlock

VERIFICATION
I, the undersigned, Acting City Engineer of the owner of the aforesaid interest, have read this
notice; | know and understand the contents thereof; and the facts stated therein are true of my
own knowledge.

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

CITY OF TURLOCK

GARY L. TAYLOR, P.E.
ACTING CITY ENGINEER
OWNER’'S AGENT

Executed on May 25, 2022, at Turlock, California, Stanislaus County



City Council Staff Report
May 24, 2022

From: Katie Quintero, Director of Development Services
Prepared by: Tania Hernandez, Staff Services Analyst
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager

1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:

Motion: Approving Amendment No. 2 to the Professional Services
Agreement with Willdan Engineering, of Fresno, California, to
increase the not to exceed amount from $50,000 to $100,000 for
Acting City Engineer Services

2, SYNOPSIS:
This action will amend the existing agreement with Willdan Engineering to increase
the not to exceed amount from $50,000 to $100,000 for City Engineer Services.
3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:

In October 2021, the City’s Engineering Division saw the resignation of the Interim
Development Services Director/City Engineer. Upon the subsequent Acting City
Engineer’s retirement announcement in November 2021, staff proceeded to seek
and identify a private engineering firm to provide City engineering services.

Staff approached and interviewed a number of local engineering firms that could
assist the City with the variety of engineering tasks the City Engineer performs. In
November 29, 2021, a professional services agreement was executed with Willdan
Engineering after careful consideration of qualifications and municipal experience.

Willdan Engineering has assisted City staff in development and traffic engineering
including review of traffic control, landscape, and civil plans. The firm has also
provided engineering services for capital improvement projects. Due to the large
number of active development projects in Turlock and their necessary review and
approval from an engineering professional, staff amended the agreement
accordingly:



Agenda Staff Report
5/24/22
Page 2

Agreement (Contract No. 2022-51) Summary:

Council Approval Amount
Original Agreement November 29, 2021* $ 25,000
Amendment No. 1 March 1, 2022* $ 25,000
Amendment No. 2 May 10, 2022 $ 50,000
TOTAL $ 100,000

*Both the original Agreement and Amendment No. 1 were approved per Turlock
Municipal Code 2-7-08(e) in which the City Manager is authorized to enter into
contracts for professional services where the amount does not exceed $50,000.

The City currently has a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for City engineering
services, as required, to fulfill the duties of City Engineer in an Acting position. The
deadline to submit proposals is May 24, 2022, and it is anticipated that staff will
bring the item for Council consideration in mid-June 2022. Although the preferred
mechanism for soliciting services from professional firms is through the RFQ
process, staff requests an amendment to the existing agreement with Willdan
Engineering to continue to provide Acting City Engineer services. The City
Engineer position is an integral part of the Public Works Department as it plans,
organizes, and directs the City’s engineering programs. With the absence of an in-
house City Engineer, it is important to continue the agreement with Willdan
Engineering while staff works on selecting a qualified firm through the RFQ
process.

Staff is requesting Council consideration and approval to increase the agreement
with Willdan Engineering from $50,000 to $100,000 in order to avoid any delays in
capital or development projects. Development in Turlock has been very active, and
City engineering services are needed to ensure proper review and approval in
accordance with laws, ordinances, and City policies.

BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:

A) Pursuant to the Turlock Municipal Code, agreements over $50,000 require
City Council review and approval.

B) The City Engineer position is vital to the Public Works Department as it directs
engineering operations and ensures compliance with laws, ordinances, and
City policies.

FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:

Fiscal Impact: Not to exceed $100,000 over the term of the agreement which
expires on November 29, 2022. Services are paid for by different City funds
depending on what type of services are provided. Adequate funding is available
within those funds.



10.

Agenda Staff Report
5/24/22
Page 3

No General Funds will be used for this action.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend approval.

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Recommend approval.

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

Amendments to professional service agreements are not a “project” as defined by

the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and are, therefore, exempt from

CEQA as provided in the CEQA Guidelines.

ALTERNATIVES:

A. Council could reject Amendment No. 2 to the existing Agreement with
Willdan Engineering and not increase the compensation. Staff does not
recommend this alternative due to City Engineer services needed for the
review and approval of capital and development projects.

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Amendment No. 2 to City Contract No. 2022-51 “City Engineer Services”

B. City Contract No. 2022-51 “City Engineer Services” (executed)

C. Amendment No. 1 to City Contract No. 2022-51 “City Engineer Services”
(executed)



AMENDMENT NO. 2
to the
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF TURLOCK
and
WILLDAN ENGINEERING
for
City Engineer Services

THIS AMENDMENT NO. 2 to City Contract No. 2022-51 is entered into by and between
the CITY OF TURLOCK, a California municipal corporation (“City”), and WILLDAN
ENGINEERING (WILLDAN), a California corporation (“Professional”), on this 24" day of May,
2022 (the “Effective Date of Amendment No. 2”). City and Professional may be collectively
referred to herein as the “Parties” or individually as “Party.” There are no other parties to this
Amendment No. 2.

WHEREAS, the Parties hereto previously entered into an Agreement (City Contract No.
2022-51) dated November 29, 2021, for professional services to assist the City with City Engineer
Services (“Agreement”) with a maximum compensation of $25,000; and

WHEREAS, on March 1, 2022, the Parties amended the original Agreement (City Contract
No. 2022-51) to increase the shall not exceed amount to $50,000 and the City and Professional
now wish to increase said amount.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereto mutually agree to amend the Agreement as
follows:

1. Section 6 of the Agreement is amended as follows:

6.1. Amount, Time and Manner of Payment for Professional
Services. City shall pay Professional according to the rates and timing set forth in
the Compensation Schedule. On each anniversary date of the Effective Date,
Professional will be allowed to increase prices with thirty (30) days’ written notice
to City. Increases may not exceed increases in the San Francisco-Oakland
Consumer Price Index for all urban consumers or percentage increases in
Professional’s published prices, whichever is lower. In all cases, City may cancel
this Agreement if a requested price increase is not acceptable. City’s total
compensation to Professional shall not exceed One Hundred Thousand and

CITY CONTRACT NO. 2022-51, Amendment No. 2



No/100™" Dollarss ($100,000.00) (“Maximum Payment”), unless the Parties
mutually agree in writing otherwise.

2. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect
for the Term of the Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment No. 2 to be executed
by and through their respective officers thereunto duly authorized.

PROFESSIONAL CITY
Willdan Engineering (Willdan), a City of Turlock, a California
California corporation municipal corporation
By: By:

Adel Freij, Director of City Engineering Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager
Date: Date:

APPROVED AS TO SUFFICIENCY:

By:

Katie Quintero, Development Services Director
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:
George A. Petrulakis, City Attorney

ATTEST:

By:
Julie Cristel, City Clerk

CITY CONTRACT NO. 2022-51, Amendment No. 2



i
1

-
VW ——— 1

e CITY OF

[TURLSC

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF TURLOCK
and
WILLDAN ENGINEERING
for
City Engineer Services

THIS SERVICE AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is entered into by and between the
CITY OF TURLOCK, a California municipal corporation (*City”), and WILLDAN
ENGINEERING (WILLDAN), a California corporation (“Professional”™), on this 29" day of
November 2021 (the “Effective Date”). City and Professional may be collectively referred to
herein as the “Parties” or individually as “Party.” There are no other parties to this Agreement.

RECITALS

A. City seeks to hire an independent contractor to perform professional services to
assist City with City Engineer Services (the “Project”).

B. Professional has made a proposal to City to provide such professional services. A
description of the services Professional proposes to provide is included in the Scope of Services in
Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference (“Services™). City desires to retain
Professional to perform the Services, subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this

Agreement,

C. The Parties have outlined the schedule or timeline for providing the Services
(“Completion Schedule™), which shall be included in the Scope of Services in Exhibit A.

D. The Parties have outlined the rates and method of payment to Professional for its
performance of the Services under this Agreement (“Compensation Schedule”), which shall be
included in the Scope of Services in Exhibit A.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and covenants set forth below,
the Parties agree as follows:

CITY CONTRACT NO. 2022-51 1



AGREEMENT

1. Recitals, The recitals set forth above (“Recitals™) are true and correct and are hereby
incorporated into and made part of this Agreement by this reference. In the event of any
inconsistency between the Recitals and Section 1 through 51 of this Agreement, Sections | through

51 shall prevail.

2. Term. The term of this Agreement shall be one year and will commence on the Effective
Date and terminate one year thereafter (“Term™) unless the Parties mutually agree in writing to
terminate the Agreement earlier or extend the Term pursuant to this Agreement.

3. Extension of Agreement. City may elect to extend this Agreement for one (1) additional
year (1) terms, on the same terms and conditions, upon issuing an “Election to Extend Agreement”
letter executed by the City Manager to Professional thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of this
Agreement.

4. Effective Date. This Agreement shall only become effective once all of the Parties have
executed the Agreement (the “Effective Date”).

8. Work.

5.1.  Services. Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement,
Professional shall provide City the Services described in Exhibit A. Any request for Services not
included in Exhibit A will be considered a request for additional or modified Services
(“Modification” or *Modifications™). Professional shall not receive additional compensation for
any Modification of the Services unless the Parties agree otherwise in a writing executed by both

Parties.

5.2. City Requested Modification of Services. City may, by written order, authorize
Modifications to the Services described in Exhibit A. If such Modifications cause an increase in
the cost or time required for performance of Professional’s Services. the Parties shall enter into a
written amendment to this Agreement to adjust the Services and the compensation to be paid to
Professional and, if necessary, amend the Completion Schedule or Compensation Schedule. The
Services, Completion Schedule, or Compensation Schedule shall not be revised unless City and
Professional mutually agree to a written amendment to this Agreement reflecting such revisions,
additional compensation, time for performance or such other terms or conditions mutually agreed

upon by the Parties.

5.3. Professional Requested Modification in Services. Professional shall not be
compensated for work outside the Services described in this Agreement, unless, prior to the

commencement of the Services:

(a) Professional provides City with written notice that specific work requested
by City or required to complete the Project is outside the agreed upon Services. Such notice shall:
(1) be supported by substantial evidence that the work is outside the Services; (2) set forth the
Professional’s proposed course of action for completing the work and a specific request for City

CITY CONTRACT NO. 2022-51 2



to approve the Modification to the Services; (3) set forth the Professional’s proposed revisions, if
any, to the Completion Schedule; and (4) set forth the Professional’s proposed revisions, if any, to
the Compensation Schedule; and

(b) City agrees that the work requires a Modification;

(c)  City approves all adjustments, if any, to the Completion Schedule and
Compensation Schedule; and

(d)  The Parties execute a written amendment to this Agreement describing any
Modification, together with any adjustment in the Completion Schedule and Compensation
Schedule for Professional’s work. Compensation for City Engineer services is One-hundred and
fifty dollars per hour ($150) per hour. Compensation for any additional services shall be in
accordance with the Willdan Schedule of Hourly Rates.

6. Compensation.

6.1. Amount, Time and Manner of Payment for Professional Services. City shall
pay Professional according to the rates and timing set forth in the Compensation Schedule. On
each anniversary date of the Effective Date, Professional will be allowed to increase prices with
thirty (30) days’ written notice to City. Increases may not exceed increases in the San Francisco-
Oakland Consumer Price Index for all urban consumers or percentage increases in Professional’s
published prices, whichever is lower. In all cases, City may cancel this Agreement if a requested
price increase is not acceptable. City’s total compensation to Professional shall not exceed
Twenty-Five Thousand and No/100" Dollars ($25,000.00) (“Maximum Payment”), unless the
Parties mutually agree in writing otherwise.

6.2. Subsequent Payments. City shall make monthly payments in the amount invoiced
by Professional within thirty (30) calendar days of receiving such invoice. In the event that an
amount of an invoice is in dispute, City shall inform Professional of the amount and basis for the
dispute and may withhold the amount which is in dispute until the dispute has been resolved.

6.3. Invoices. Professional shall provide City with monthly invoices sufficiently
evidencing Professional’s expenses and completion of the Services. All invoices furnished to City
by Professional shall be in a form approved by City. The payments specified shall be the only
payments made to Professional for performance of the Services, including compensation for any
Modification. Professional shall submit all billings for Services to City within forty-five (45) days
of the performance of such Services. City shall issue payment according to City’s customary
procedures and practices for issuing payments to independent contractors.

7. Notice to Proceed. Professional shall not commence the performance of the Services until
it has been given notice by City (“Notice to Proceed™), with which City shall also deliver the
Deposit.

8. Time of Performance. Professional warrants that it will commence performance of the
Services within five (5 ) calendar days of the date the agreement was executed and shall conform

CITY CONTRACT NO. 2022-51 3



to the Completion Schedule. The time of performance is a material term of this Agreement relied
on by City in entering into this Agreement.

9. Time and Personnel Devoted to Services. Professional shall devote such time and
personnel to the performance of this Agreement, as is necessary to perform the Services in
compliance with the Completion Schedule, Compensation Schedule, and this Agreement.

10.  Performance by Qualified Personnel; No Subcontracting. Services under this
Agreement shall be performed only by competent personnel under the supervision and direct
employment of Professional. Professional will conform with City’s reasonable requests regarding
assignment of personnel, but all personnel, including those assigned at City’s request, shall be
supervised by Professional. Professional is prohibited from subcontracting this Agreement or any
part of it unless such subcontracting is expressly approved by City in writing. Neither Party shall,
on the basis of this Agreement, contract on behalf of, or in the name of the other Party. An
agreement made in violation of this provision shall confer no rights on any Party and shall be null

and void.

11.  Representations of Professional. City relies upon the following representations by
Professional in entering into this Agreement:

12.1. Qualifications. Professional represents that it is qualified to perform the Services
provided in Exhibit A and that it possesses the necessary licenses and permits required to perform
the Services or will obtain such licenses or permits prior to the time such licenses or permits are
required. Professional shall also ensure that all subcontractors are similarly licensed and qualified.
Professional and all subcontractors shall also obtain a business license from City before they
commence performance of the Services. Professional represents and warrants to City that
Professional shall, at Professional’s sole cost and expense, keep in effect or obtain at all times
during the Term of this Agreement, any licenses, permits, and approvals which are legally required
for Professional to practice Professional's profession at the time the Services are rendered.

12.2. Professional Performance. Professional represents that all Services under this
Agreement shall be performed in a professional manner and shall conform to the customs and
standards of practice observed on similar. successfully completed projects by specialists in the
Services to be provided. Professional shall adhere to accepted professional standards as set forth
by relevant professional associations and shall perform all Services required under this Agreement
in a manner consistent with generally accepted professional customs, procedures and standards for
such Services. All work or products completed by Professional shall be completed using the best
practices available for the profession. Professional agrees that, if a Service is not so performed, in
addition to all of its obligations under this Agreement and at law, Professional shall re-perform or
replace unsatisfactory Service at no additional expense to City.

12.3. No Waiver of Claims. The granting of any progress payment by City, or the receipt
thereof by Professional, or any inspection, review, approval or oral statement by any representative
of City, or state certification shall not, in any way, waive, limit, or replace any certification or
approval procedures normally required or lessen the liability of Professional to re-perform or
replace unsatisfactory Service, including, but not limited to, cases where the unsatisfactory

CITY CONTRACT NO. 2022-51 4



character of such Service may not have been apparent or detected at the time of such payment,
inspection, review or approval.

12.4. City’s Remedies are Cumulative. Nothing in this Section shall constitute a waiver
or limitation of any right or remedy, whether in equity or at law, which City or Professional may
have under this Agreement or any applicable law. All rights and remedies of City, whether under
this Agreement or applicable law, shall be cumulative.

12.5. No Conflict of Interest. Professional represents that no conflict of interest will be
created under state or federal law by entering into or in carrying out this Agreement.

12.  Conformity with Law and Safety. Professional shall observe and comply with all
applicable laws, ordinances, codes and regulations of governmental agencies, including federal,
state, municipal and local governing bodies having jurisdiction over any or all of the scope of
Services, including all provisions of the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1979 as amended,
all California Occupational Safety and Health Regulations, the California Building Code, the
Americans with Disabilities Act, any copyright, patent, or trademark law, and all other applicable
federal, state, municipal and local safety regulations, appropriate trade association safety
standards, and appropriate equipment manufacturer instructions. All Services performed by
Professional must be in accordance with these laws, ordinances, codes and regulations.
Professional’s failure to comply with any laws, ordinances, codes, or regulations applicable to the
performance of the Services hereunder shall constitute a breach of contract. In cases where
standards conflict, the standard providing the highest degree of protection shall prevail.

If a death, serious personal injury or substantial property damage occurs in connection with
the performance of this Agreement, Professional shall immediately notify City's risk manager by
telephone. If any accident occurs in connection with this Agreement, Professional shall promptly
submit a written report to City, in such form as City may require. This report shall include the
following information: (a) name and address of the injured or deceased person(s); (b) name and
address of Professional's subcontractor, if any; (¢) name and address of Professional's liability
insurance carrier; and (d) a detailed description of the accident, including whether any of City's
equipment, tools or materials were involved.

If a release of a hazardous material, substance, or waste occurs in connection with the
performance of this Agreement, Professional shall immediately notify City. Professional shall not
store hazardous materials or hazardous waste within City limits without a proper permit from City.

13.  Contact by Professional with Project Owner or Project Applicant. Unless otherwise
set forth in the Services, neither Professional nor Professional's subcontractors shall directly
contact the owner of the property involved in the Project or any party who is the applicant for the
Project (“Interested Party”), or an employee or contractor of an Interested Party, on any matter
relating to the Project without the prior consent of the Contractor Administrator. In no event shall
Professional take any instructions or directions from an Interested Party on any matter pertaining
to the Professional's Services to be performed for City under this Agreement.

CITY CONTRACT NO. 2022-51 5






	5A - AP DEMANDS_Payment Register_4-29-22 to 5-05-22.pdf (p.1-14)
	5B - Draft Minutes.pdf (p.15-23)
	5C - State-Federal Delegating Authority Signature.pdf (p.24-28)
	State-Federal Delegating Authority Signature - Staff Report.pdf (p.1-3)
	State-Federal Delegating Authority Signature - Resolution.pdf (p.4-5)

	5D - Well 38 Arsenic Mitigation & ICF Treatment CCO 4.pdf (p.29-35)
	20-009 Well 38 Arsenic Mitigation & ICF Treatment - CCO No. 4 - Staff Report.pdf (p.1-6)
	20-009 Well 38 Arsenic Mitigation & ICF Treatment - CCO No. 4.pdf (p.7)

	5E - 17-53 Golden State Blvd Rehab CCO 3.pdf (p.36-40)
	17-53 Golden State Blvd Rehabilitation - CCO 3 - Staff Report.pdf (p.1-4)
	17-53 Golden State Blvd Rehabilitation - CCO 3.pdf (p.5)

	5F - Neighborhood Services Job Descriptions.pdf (p.41-57)
	5G - Modifications to Part Time Salary Range.pdf (p.58-61)
	5H - Assmt Dist No. 1 of 3 2022-2023 Annual Report.pdf (p.62-72)
	Assmt Dists No. 1 of 3_2022-2023 - Staff Report.pdf (p.1-3)
	Assmt Dists No. 1 of 3_2022-2023 - Resolution & Exhibits A&B.pdf (p.4-11)

	5I - McCoon Revised SIA.pdf (p.73-90)
	0673 McCoon Revised SIA - Staff Report.pdf (p.1-3)
	0673 McCoon Subdivision Improvement Agreement-Revised.pdf (p.4-18)

	5J - SE Quad Road Rehab CCO & NOC.pdf (p.91-99)
	20-001 SE Quad Road Rehab CCO No. 2 (Final) and NOC - Staff Report.pdf (p.1-5)
	20-001 SE Quad Road Rehab CCO No. 2 (Final) and Final Quantities.pdf (p.6-8)
	20-001 SE Quad Road Rehab - NOC.pdf (p.9)


